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HARYANA AGRO INDUSTRIES CORPORATION
LIMITED, PANCHKULA

DIRECTORS REPORT

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 51st
Annual Report of Haryana Agro Industries Corporation
Limited together with the Audited Statements of
Accounts, Auditor's Report, Comments of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India and replies
thereto for the financial year ended 31st March, 2018

1. FINANCIALRESULTS

The financial results of the Company for the year
under review are summarized for your

(¥9 At o) consideration: R in lacs)

2017 =18 | 2016 —17 2017-18 2016-17

fersht 3 230027.96 p40083.70 Sales Turnover 230027.96 [240083.70

HEER 337 o AN/ [(2062.30) | (86.77) Profit/(Loss) for Income (2062.30) | (86.77)

Tax purposes

TR fere e _ _ Provision for tax - -

T I SR T A G - - Short Provision of Income - -
AR Y 2T 12369 | 18070 Tax of previous year

—— Deferred tax liability 123.69 180.70

SR T T / (&) (293036) | (267.48) Profit/(Loss) after tax (2930.36) (267.46)

2. AT
RN Y o SR I 9 ST FE E T |
3. 3TREIUT ¥F EEAGRUT AfA

T = T e A & SR e - BT R & R
g ARRYH - 2930.36 OIRG &9 AR fhU 8 |

4. HRER T dHfa # aRac=
o & FRIER & g A g aRa =8 2
5. HRIER TRt ot aetten

e HIA A RAeTen a9 i 230027.96 ARG &9 i
e facht TS ot 2, o 79 99 § 240083.70 AT T
o | Tt faght ¥ 10055.74 AR TR & g S 21 A
& IR FEN F 2930.36 ARG TR F BT gE B
Tafer 99 a¥ W 267.46 ARG T BT S N |

6. AT Sl

%) foog sfterl & @ sfaadt IR St
HEA

TR a9 & SR PR A TS o St I
foRiw Sifrerl & arg 9 el fehar e |

2. DIVIDEND

No dividend was declared during the financial year
under review.

3. TRANSFERTO RESERVES

The company has transferred Rs. -2930.36 lacs
from profit & loss account to Reserves & Surplus
during the currentfinancial year.

4, CHANGEINNATURE OF BUSINESS

There is no change in the nature of the business of
the corporation.

5. REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS

Your Company recorded a sales turnover of Rs.
230027.96 lacs in the year under report as against
Rs. 240083.70 lacs in the previous year. The sales
turnover has decreased by Rs. 10055.74 lacs during
the year under report. During the year, the Company
hasincurred aloss of Rs.2930.36 lacs againstLoss
of Rs. 267.46 lacs in the previous year.

6. SHARE CAPITAL

a) ISSUE OF EQUITY SHARES WITH
DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS

During the year under review, the Corporation
has not issued any equity shares with
differential rights.
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b) ISSUE OF SWEATEQUITY SHARES

During the year under review, the Company has
not issued any equity shares with sweat equity
shares.

c) ISSUEOFEMPLOYEESTOCKOPTIONS

During the year under review, the Company has
notissued employee stock option.

d PROVISION OF MONEY BY
CORPORATION FOR PURCHASE OF ITS
OWN SHARES BY EMPLOYEES OR BY
TRUSTEES FOR THE BENEFIT OF
EMPLOYEES

Provision of money by Company for purchase of
its own shares by employees or by trustees for
the benefit of employees is not applicable on the
Company.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS,
IFANY

There have been material changes & commitments
affecting the financial position of the Company
which have occurred between the end of the
financial year of the company to which the financial
statements relate and the date of the report. The
Company has stopped the procurement of food
grains from the financial year 2018-19 and it was
main activity which would ultimately affect the
profitability of the Company.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUT GO

The Company has taken effective steps for
conservation of Energy. There is no technology
absorption required under Section 134 (3)(m) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

faera va Somt &t G IRCL I3 a9 The position regarding power and fuel consumed
> N Y . . .
e 2017 —18 2016 =17 during the yearis as under:
Power & Fuel Current Year | Previous Year
®) faga Consumption 2017-18 2016-17
i) W () 16257 96709 (a) Power
i) e (?) 170159 664415 i) Quantity (units) 16257 96709
i) ateT = uf 1047 567 i) Value %) 170159 664415
afe (?) iii) Average rate per 10.47 6.87
= unit )
17")‘a SR SoTe st (b) Own Generation Diesel Consumed
i) A (*eR) i) Quantity (Litres) 0 0
iy I () i) Value ) 0 0
iii) 3fEa =X gfa 0 0 iii) Average rate per 0 0
e (?) Itr. (%)
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SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS
PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS
OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING
CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S
OPERATIONSIN FUTURE

There are no significant and material orders passed
by the Regulators, Courts or Tribunals which would
impact the going concern status of the Company
and its operations in future.

BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (n) of the Companies
Act, 2013, the Company regularly maintains a
proper check in normal course of its business
regarding Risk Management.

DEPOSITS

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed
any deposits during the year under review.

CONSTITUTION OF THE CORPORATE
SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

As per Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013, the
Company does not fulfil the criteria of net worth or
Net Profit for Corporate Social Responsibility, hence
the same is not applicable to the company. The
Company has not developed and implemented any
Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives as the
said provisions are not applicable.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES
OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION
186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

During the year under review, the Company has not
advanced any loans/ given guarantees/ made
investments.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR
ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED
PARTIES

There were no transactions with the related parties
during the year under review.

OBSERVATIONS OF SECRETARIAL
AUDITORS, STATUTORY AUDITORS AND
COMMENTS OF COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR
GENERAL OF INDIA

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India has
appointed M/s. Sanjay Deep & Associates,
Chartered Accountants Mohali as Statutory Auditors
ofthe Company for the financial year2017-18.

The replies of the management on the observations
of the Statutory Auditors and on the comments of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India are given as
per Annexure A respectively.
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Pursuant to Section 204 of The Companies Act,
2013, M/s Reena and Associates, Company
Secretaries have been appointed as the Secretarial
Auditors to conduct the Secretarial Audit of the
Company for the financial year ending 31st March,
2018. They have submitted the Secretarial Audit
Report which is annexed to this Board Report as per
Annexure-B.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual
Return in form MGT-9 is annexed herewith as
Annexure C.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION
COMMITTEE

As per the provisions of Section 178(1), no
Nomination and Remuneration Committee meeting
was held during the financial year under review due
to withdrawal of the nomination of Committee
members/ Directors by the Government and the
Committee was not reconstituted due to non-
appointment of Independent Directors which was
the requirement of the provisions of the Act to have
majority of Directors of the Committee as
Independent Directors.

DIRECTORS

During the year under report, Sh. Sanjeev Verma,
IAS, Sh. Harish Kumar, US were appointed as
Directors of the Company during the year under
review. Smt. Geeta Bharti, IAS, Smt. Rani Sodhi,
US resigned/ceased from the Directors of the
Company during the year under review.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

During the year, Four Board Meetings were
convened and held as on 28.06.2017, 30.08.2017,
18.12.2017 & 26.03.2018. The intervening gap
between the Meetings was within the period
prescribed under the CompaniesAct, 2013.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board hereby
submits its responsibility Statement:

in the preparation of the annual accounts, the
applicable accounting standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material
departures;

the directors had selected such accounting policies
and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so
as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
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the Company at the end of the financial year and of
the profit and loss of the Company for that period;

the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for
the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for
safeguarding the assets of the corporation and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accountson a

going concern basis; and

(e) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure

21.

22,

23.

24,

compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND
ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint
venture or Associate Company.

STATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY
INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS UNDER
SECTION 149 (6) OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013

As per the provisions of Section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013, the Company has not
appointed Independent Directors during the
financial year under review.

DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT
COMMITTEE

As per provisions of Section 177 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 and 7 of the Companies
(Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2013,
the Committee of the following Directors was
constituted:-

1. Sh.Brijendra Singh, IAS, Managing Director
2. Sh.Rajesh Bansal
3. Smt. Kiran Swami

But meeting of the Committee was not held due to
withdrawal of the nomination of Committee
members/ Directors by the Government and the
Committee was not reconstituted due to non-
appointment of Independent Directors which was
the requirement of the provisions of the Act to have
majority of Directors of the Committee as
Independent Directors.

INTERNAL FINANCIALCONTROL SYSTEM
Effective and strong internal control systems are

developed in the Company for all the major
processes to ensure reliability of financial reporting,
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safeguarding of assets and economical and efficient
use of resources as also the compliance of laws,
regulations, policies and procedures etc.

FINANCE

During the year under report, the bank borrowings of
the Company increased from Rs. 48041.52 lacs to
Rs. 83085.20 lacs. The accumulated loss of the
Company is Rs.2930.36 lacs.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

None of the employee was drawing in excess of the
limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013
and rules made thereunder.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
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Replies to the Observation of Statutory Auditor's

Report

Main Observation
of the Auditor's

vide para Nos.

Replies

A,B,C & F The management has already taken steps

o =z =

o

for recovery of debts and loans and
advances. The remaining debts are very old
and efforts are in progress to reconcile these
debts and loans and advances. The Note no
14 under the head “Trade Receivables” is
alsoreferred.

The position is explained in detail in the
Note-11 under the head “Non Current
Investments “. The amount as shown as by
the statutory auditors are recovered from the
promoters is as per record. Efforts are being
made to recover the remaining amount also

The position has been explained in detail in
Note no. 30 (ii)

The Management has received the title
deeds in all cases except inthree cases and
efforts are being made to obtain the title
deeds in remaining cases also.

The tax at sources has been deducted at the
time of payment to the millers and labour
contractor as per past practice.

The position has been explained in Note: 30
(V)

The position is explained in the Note: 30(u)
under the head “other notes”

The exact amount of liability with regard to
TDS has not been ascertained as the
amount is yet to be reconciled. The provision
will be made after ascertaining the liability.

The corporation was in losses during the
previous years and the exact amount of
Tax/MAT if any, on profit will be ascertained
at the time of filing of revised income tax
return on the basis of Audited accounts

The position is explained in the Note 29
The position is explained in the Note 30 (s)

The difference of the amount is of exempted
sale.

The annual accounts has been shared with
the shareholders after the audit

The position is explained in Note 30(n)

The same has been reflected in the cash flow
statement.

10
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Annexure 'B’

Replies to the comments of Comptroller & Auditor
General of India

A

1.1
1.1.1

1.2
1.2.1

1.2.2

1.3

Comments on Financial Position Balance
Sheet:

Fixed Assets (Note: 10)
Plant & Equipment's — Rs. 45.26 Lakh

The capitalisation of weighbridges at the location
Murthal (31703449/-) and Barwala (31703450/-)
has been done in the financial year 2018-19 as
they were installed in the specified year. The
Capitalisation of weighbridges at location Jind
(%2023451) & Shahabad (32003451) is noted and
the same will be rectified in the FY 2018-2019.

Current Assets
Inventories (Note 14)
Stockin Trade (Note 26 B)

The charge sheet has been issued against the
defaulting officer for the loss caused to the
corporation. The reference number of the charge
sheet is No EA-1V/2017/ 13645-46 Dated
24.03.2017. As the matter is still under
investigation when the matter will be closed the
same will be incorporated in the books of
accounts.

Stores & Spares-

During the relevant financial year 2016-17,
Corporation was involved in the activity of
procurement of paddy and get it milled from the
rice millers and therefore, sending jute bags to the
rice millers for filling of rice for further sale to the
FCI is a recurring activity. The physical
verification of Pipli & Shahabad has been
conducted on 18.09.2019 and it was found that
68000 jute bags of 50 kg. and 10000 jute bags of
50 kg. respectively, worth Rs. 34 lakhs lying in the
damaged condition. On verification, it was found
that material originally received was of deficient
quality and the matter was also taken up with the
concerned suppliers for the replacement of the
damaged stock.

Non-currentinvestments (Note 11)

As advice by the CAG office, the necessary
provision will be made in the financial statements
of the year 2018-19. In response to this comment

1
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the corporation will make a provision under the
head provision for doubtful debts and the same
will be expensed out in the profit and loss
statement for the financial year 2018-19. Further,
our Statutory auditors have also mentioned this
point in their independent audit report in point (d.)
of Annexure Il

Comments on Profitability

As per the actuarial calculations communicated
by the LIC received via email dated 31.03.2018,
Corporation has made the provision on the basis
of calculation given by the LIC i.e Rs. 97.71 lakhs
for the financial year 2017-18. Further, we have
noted and revised provision will be made in the
books of FY 2018-19 on the basis of revised
calculation given by the LIC after considering the
enhanced limit.

The BOD approved (February 2019) the
employer's contribution as per said instructions of
State Government. The company deposited
during December 2019 to September 2020 the
arrear of employer's share for the period from
September 2016 to September 2019. The amount
of arrear upto March 2018 calculates to ¥ 19.31
lakh and the same was accounted in the financial
year2019-20.

Other Expenses (Note 25)
Warehousing Expenses

In response to this comment, it is inform that the
Corporation has booked the same in the Financial
year in 2018-19 as the same has been
approved/paid in the FY 2018-19 however same
has been noted for future.

Netimpact of Comments :

The net position has already been explained in the
comments above .
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND
AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION
143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
ACCOUNTS OF HARYANA AGRO INDUSTRIES
CORPORATION LIMITED, PANCHKULA FOR THE
YEARENDED 31st, MARCH 2018.

The preparation of financial statements of Haryana Agro
Industries Corporation Limited for the year ended 31
March 2018 in accordance with financial reporting
framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 is
the responsibility of the management of the Company.
The statutory auditors appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 are responsible for expressing
opinion on these financial statements under Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 based on independent audit
in accordance with the standards on Auditing prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have
been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 8th
June 2021.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India, have conducted a supplementary audit under
Section 143(6) (a) of the Act of the financial statements
of Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited for the
year ended 31 March 2018. This supplementary audit
has been carried out independently without access to
the working papers of the statutory auditors and is
limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and
company personnel and a selective examination of
some of the accounting records. Based on my
supplementary audit, | would like to highlight the
following significant matters under section 143(6) (a) of
the Companies Act, 2013 which have come to my
attention and which in my view are necessary for
enabling a better understanding of the financial
statements and the related Audit Report.

A. Comments on Financial Position

1. Balance Sheet

1.1 Fixed Assets (Note 10)

1.1.1 Plant & Equipment's -3 45.26 lakh

The above does not include the purchase cost (X
40.27 lakh) of two weighbridges installed at Jind
and Shahabad during the year 2017-18, whose
cost was however paid during 2018-19. Due to
this non capitalization, there is associated
undercharging of depreciation of% 0.69 lakh.
This has resulted in understatement of Plant and
Equipment by ¥ 39.58 lakh (¥ 40.27 lakh - 0.69
lakh) Depreciation & loss for the year by ¥ 0.69
lakh and Current Liabilities by I 40.27 lakh.

1.2 Current Assets

1.2.1 Inventories (Note-14)
Stock in trade (Note 26 B)
Wheat Procurement - ¥ 16467.41 lakh

The above incorrectly includes wheat stock worth
% 17.73 lakh of the crop year 2014-15 pertaining




1.2.2
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1.2.2

1.3

to Sonepat district. However, the entire quantity
of wheat purchased (251939.5 qtls.) in Sonepat
during Rabi 2014-15 had been delivered to FCI
and there was no wheat stock left with the
Company.

This had resulted in overstatement of inventory
and understatement of loss for the year by 317.73
lakh.

Stores & Spares -3 6049.25 lakh

The above include cost of 68000 jute bags,
< 29.64 lakh, lying in damaged condition as per
physical verification reports of inventory
conducted for the years ending March 2017,
2018 and 2019. The Company has, however, not
booked loss in its books for these damaged jute
bags.

This has resulted in overstatement of Stores &
spares and understatement of Loss for the year
329.64 lakh.

Non-current investment (Note 11) - ¥ 157.05
lakh.

The above includes3 52.00 lakh investmentin the
share of M/s Indo Britain Agro Farms Ltd. (IBAF).

IBAF has been wound up and the promoter has
been declared insolvent. The chances of
recovery of this investment value are remote and
accordingly revision of ¥ 52.00 lakh should have
been made in terms of guidance of Accounting
standard 13.

Thus, non-provisioning for permanent diminution
in value of investment has resulted in
overstatement of investments and
understatement of loss by ¥ 52.00 lakh.

Comments on Profitability
Statements of Profit & Loss

Employee benefit expenses (Note 23)
31378.54 lakh

Gratuity including contribution to trust -
397.71lakh

The Government of India vide Gazette
notification dated 29.03.2018 had notified that the
amount of gratuity payable to an employee under
the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 shall not
exceed twenty lakh rupees. The Board of
Directors of the company decided (February
2020) to enhance the gratuity limit to ¥ 20 lakh
and directed to make provision in the accounts for
the year 2017-18 after assessing the liability of all
the employees with the revised gratuity amount.
As such, all the employees of the company were
eligible for payment of gratuity upto maximum of
%20 lakh w.e.f. 29-03-2018.

However, the expenses of ¥ 97.71 lakh were
booked during 2017-18 by taking the gratuity
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Taforg, af & forg A=gE @, e 3R | & B
=l foraeh 3T 8.80 ARG T (106.51 ARG T - 97.
71 ARG T ) FHA AT |

ceiling of¥ 10 lakh. Whereas, the gratuity payable
amount works out to ¥ 106.51 lakh by taking the
gratuity ceiling of ¥ 20 lakh.

Therefore, the Gratuity expenses, liability as well
as loss for the year have been understated by
% 8.80lakh (X 106.51 lakh -% 97.71 lakh)

2.2 Afa=a A | AQe™ - 19.3 1 G €9 2.2 Contribution to provident fund - ¥ 19.31 lakh
T e 3 e 19052014 v A e 2014 Issued directions to all Boards,
T“h_s:fr [, & | 3R Fert ?ﬁ Corporations, Companies and Cooperativé
01-01-2006 ¥ 5o fged Td wEst-e IT institutions regarding rates of contribution to
(TafiE) & FHAIRA & Faer ¥ oA wfasy fAfer Emplloyees PfrOSvtidtentPFlt;Fd I(EEI’?F) in res(pSeF():ItEo;
e ) A AeET 3 g X s employees of State Public Enterprises s
( )ﬁ A= # Gﬁﬁ?@ appointed priorto 01-01-2006.
:i;?’h—a a;;[m[ E'(a”(a? |5|éa||:°|z||z I)E'i"a'f' ® 3. '3'3'; The BOD approved (February 2019) the rate of
E ?ﬂqﬁlléﬂ wEd 2019) fwan wo employer's contribution as per instructions of
(feger 2019 & f&dsR 2020) & 3R+ R 2016 & State Government. The company deposited
s 2019 = &ty & fov P & &R @ during (December 2019 to September 2020) the
St feran, ¥ 3 2018 T AR 19.31 arrear of employer's share for the penoc_i from
aiil ) - September 2016 to September 2019 of which the
AR TR T 31 HI A a9 2017 - 18 H @A A 7@ amount upto March 2018 works out to ¥ 19.31
31 o1 e =8 foRan 2 lakh. The Company has not made provision for
this amountin the accounts for the year 2017-18.
EIEDIERCED) T HA T IRFETET 9 & SR
= e qo B F 10 31 SR T == The non-creation of provision has resulted in
’ ) understatement of Expenses, Liability as well as
IEm loss during the year by ¥ 19.31 lakh.
2.3 WA (:ﬁa‘ 25) — 444.4 ARG T 2.3 Otherexpenses (Note 25) -3 444.34 lakh
HAUSRUT TN — 73.41 IR €9 Warehousing expenses -3 73.41 lakh
T 7 @R & WERU & forg Fen afemal | The Company hired godowns from the private
e fou W folv 3R I ol Afder ferae =t persons for storage of food grains and paid
ST FoRaT) 9ty ol A 2018 9 & FEfR A monthly rent for that. The company has however
2 R A = o not made provision for liability of outstanding
2018 < i< I T} 34.91 < payments of rent amounting ¥ 34.91 lakh, paid
?Eﬁﬁgﬂ’%m ST ! gl & folg saenT after March 2018 pertaining to the period up to
| foam 21 March 2018.
MG <Al TR T IRFETET 99 & SR The non-creation of provision has resulted in
g, = ifoeg 91 B &Y 34.91 RG99 | 99T underst_atement of Expenses, Liability as well as
m loss during the year by 34.91 lakh.
A AT U1 fewfor & ot aeTE C. Net Impact of comments on profitability
IR oo =1 e ‘2‘%11:;' T8 2 o Efr =y 163 The net impact of above comments is that loss is
e ?PE!TQ S T A understand of loss by ¥ 1.63 crore. If this is taken
; AR .. 21 e =3 ¥ into account, the reported loss of the Company
SE, T 9 2017 -18 § Maﬂé%%? A TR T for the year 2017-18 of ¥ 29.30 crore will increase
AT THA d¢ 30.93 EOU ST toX 30.93 crore.
F - 9T & FgEE ve qEekEr das For and on behalf of the
c v — Comptroller & Auditor General of India
| Sd/-
(GRIECEEN (Vishal Bansal)
YU HeToaTehR (SaT 93eT) R Principal Accountant General (Audit) Haryana
T ;. IUENTE Place : Chandigarh
. j Date : 21.10.21
faien : 2110.21

16



do™ 49 U udifduea
TAE! SRETHT
e 7 196, JUEEITS R,
B 8, THYYE R, AETeH, TS
I 0172 - 4663057, A: 9815468899
T-9A : shivansh1057@gmail.com

WA oian - aderhi ot Rard
BRamm FHY IART e ST @ qee @

facia faawon @ Rard

T BRAWT T sewiel srukew fafics
(“wT ) & fa<ha faawon @ sifee R 2, o 31
A, 2018 Y i 3N, T 3R BN o faeawor, T av
& forg &w well Rede 3ik faclig & forg A vt 20
FEAqUl o A 3R 3 AR WHER & ERiE
e faaron

faccita faawon & o ya=erent ot Ieitica

HUA & RwE A A w A sAfuftew, 2013
(“rferfm’’ ) & awr 134 (5) ¥ SAQ QAR & forg
R 2, = fa<ia foam & R o & w@du A o
fastim fufy o w8t sik Fwie 59 3@ 2, O (o)
W, 2014 & fw 7 & Ay ST siffaw &t e 133 &
Teq fAfde v we |fed, wRa W W AR W g
AR Tl & AR FI T i wesie 3K Feandt
warE | 39 forer § warard <t mfiet 81 s ot waf
e & o 3R avarerd) iR s sifafiaaTst ot A
3R ITRT Il oI o forg sifenfees & wraem & SER
T o R $9 Iugg okl Aifeal @ 9Ee 3R
AT T FoT 3R ST T S SR 3R faReut
B 3 ya IdRen faha e = fesmer, sataa
IR Wor@E, W @ R $ ot wéiehar 3R quien
gRftaa & & fore a9mE 20 @ & W @ A, A
foraeont it Jamd Sie v & forg vl S g W@ sk
frouer s 3 F IR Hifvew o Ao @ g F WR
eNETErS) a1 A & FHR|

aRaRares i foRert
BART IR SRATIeT & MUR 9 3 fawia faawon w
e U e ST B

Sanjay Deep & Associates
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Ph : 0172-4663057 M : 9815468899
Email ID : shivansh1057@gmail.com

Independent Auditors’ Report

TO THE MEMBERS OF HARYANA AGRO
INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED,
PANCHKULA

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial
statements of HARYANA AGRO INDUSTRIES
CORPORATION LIMITED (“the company”), which
comprise Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the
Statement of Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement for
the year ended, and notes to financial statements,
including a summary of the significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the
matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows
of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on the audit.
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We have taken into account the provision of the act, the
accounting and auditing standards and matters which
are required to be included in the audit report under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under :

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10)
ofthe act. Those standards required that we comply with
the ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are tree from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers the
internal financial control relevant to the Company's
preparation of the financial statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes
evaluation the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by the Company's directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements however the opinion expressed in the
present report is based on the limited information, facts
and input made available to us through electronic means
by the management. We wish to highlight that due to the
COVID-19 induced restrictions on physical movement
and strict timelines, the audit team could not visit the
branch for undertaking the required audit procedures
under ICAl issued standard on auditing.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

Subject to our comments in Annexure - | and Il enclosed
herewith, In our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanation given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information
required by the Act in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India;

In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of
the Company as at March 31, 2018;

In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the
loss for the year ended on that date Cash Flow
Statement for the year ended on that date.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report)
Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section
143 of the Companies Act 2013, we give in the Annexure “I”
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable

2. Asrequired by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a. we have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;
except the information as referred to in Annexure-1 & 111
of our report

b. in our opinion, proper books of account as required by
law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books; except
that the Corporation has not followed accrual basis of
accounting in respect of i) Interest on loans and
advances to employees ii) sale of scrap &iii) Insurance
and Printing & Stationary Expenses iv) Leave Travel
Concession to the employees.

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss,
and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with books of account.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements
comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, except as
stated in Annexure - Ill read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

e. Being a Government Company, pursuant to
Notification No. GSR 463(E) dated 05th June 2015
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the
provisions of Section 164(2) of the Companies Act,
2013 regarding disqualification of directors, are not
applicable to the company.

f.  with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting of the Company and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, as
specified in clause (i) of sub-section (3) of section 143,
refer to our separate reportin Annexure-I1; and

g. With respect to the other matters included in the
Auditor's Report and to our best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i) As explain to us by the management. The
Company has disclosed the pending litigations
which would impact its financial position in the
Note no. 30 attached to the financial statements. .
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i) Except for the possible effects of the matter
described in the Annexure | & IIl above, the
company has made provision, as required under
the applicable law or accounting standards for
material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term

contracts including derivative contracts.

As explain to us, there were no amounts which
were required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the company.

ii)

For SANJAY DEEP & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Registration No. FRN 015951 N)

Sd/-
(C.A. Ashok Kumar)
Partner M.No. 096039

Place : Mohali
Date : 8-6-21
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ANNEXURE 'I' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on
other legal and regulatory requirements” of our report of
even date to the members of Haryana Agro Industries
Corporation limited on the accounts of the company for
the year ended 31stMarch, 2018.

On the basis of such checks as we considered

appropriate and according to the information and

Explanations given to us during the course of our audit,

we report that:

| a) Inouropinion the company has not maintained

proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

b) According to the information and explanation
given to us, the fixed assets have been physically
verified by the management at the close of the year.
However in the absence of reconciliation with
financial record, we are unable to comment with
regard to the existence of any discrepancies, if any.
Further, in the absence of complete record and
identification mark on fixed assets, fixed assets
cannot be properly identified.

c) The title deeds of immoveable properties are
not made available to us for necessary verification
as such we are not able to confirm that whether the
title deeds of immovable properties are held in the
name of company or not.

Il. (a)The Management has conducted the Physical
Verification of Inventory at the end of the year only
by the Management.
(b) The discrepancies noticed on physical
verification of the inventory as compared to books
records, which has been properly dealt with in the
books of accounts, were not material, except some
units which were identified as expired/ damage and
unserviceable stocks as identified in the physical
verification reports against which no provision was
made in the books of accounts. The value of such
expired/ damage and unserviceable stocks could
not be assessed due to non-availability of proper
records.

According to information and explanations given to

us, the Company has not granted any loans,

secured or unsecured to companies, firms and other
parties covered in the register maintained under

section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Accordingly, paragraph 3(iii) (a) and (b) of the Order

are notapplicable.

. In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the company has not
granted loans, investments, guarantees, and
security, complied with the provisions of section 185
and 186 of the CompaniesAct, 2013.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanation given to us, the Company has not
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accepted any deposits within the meaning of the
provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules
framed there under.

VI X € T8 T 3R TR0l 3R SAR gRT o 19

FRERAN & AR, S e aRE § woe A facha
FeqeH, Sl 3R RRR enReRt il srehman Uil & s
A I el il 2, Rrara e & o A forea o stert
W I & fEl SR W 3§ 3K I WA 3T

ek &l foran e 2, faeror A= e v @
Eul o) Bk I ) 3103.2018 3103.2018
Los ki) Torr /=T b ICHC w = AT
R (= ¥) afves sfRa g
(=W = ¥) (@w = ¥)
14/03/2013| 7,10,51,000/- 6.50 2,72,74,401/- 4,26,30,600/-
28/03/2014| 3,61,58,000/- 7.25 1,20,49,118/- 1,44,63,200/-
28/03/2014 1,14,50,000/- 7.00 36,61,183/- 45,80,000/-
28/03/2014 97,88,000/- 8.75 40,49,726/- 39,15,200/-

i aa e V1. Asinformed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records
Tfafafer & gau A, rfefas o awT 148 & 39 - O/ has not been specified by the Central Government
(1) & 989 T TER g- AN RaTe & Waa@d &l under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in
Faffee a8l Fepar atar 21 respect of the activities carried on by the company.
VIL ) = A P S—" O VII.a) Acc?rding to ctjhe info(;mation anddeﬁplanati(:rr:s
g : . given to us and records examined by us, the
T A & FFAR, HIA FFEaR R sl ff, Company is not generally been regular in depositing
FHAR ST S, AR, I, AT HR D qaY A undisputed statutory dues with the appropriate
Iqgea IfteRRal & ara RS dufes somr sor authorities in respect of provident fund, employees'
"a : Pyl . state insurance, income-tax, VAT, service tax,
# . T W@ A ", 0ed 3R 3 3= excise duty and other statutory dues applicable to it
m%mwwmmmﬁm%m o with the appropriate authorities.
B T S AN SR TR & SER, a6 & A A According to the information and explanations given
VN FeurHeE T Ul & wsu N e o fAfdare wfy 3 to us, there are no undisputed amounts payable in
: respect of such statutory dues at the year end, for a
78 2, o Tt ¥ Y 3 A U Y S oE W A tof such statutory dues at th d, f
R ’a% 13 fore period of more than six months from the date they
' became payable given below.
RUE D) i o o= oo Name of Amount Period of which the Remarks
& (= @ ¥ iy the Statue R inlacs) amount related
® ) LR R VAT Pa
yable 217 2017-18 VAT Payable of
dT 217 2017-18 s afie =t 33 e Nilokheri Unit
1a,) =X & T THED IR TR & IR, 3 o g b) Accordlr?g tothe mformatlor; ?nd expl?rnatlonT gl_l\_/en
N PN N to us, there are no dues of Income Tax, .Sae ax,
SIgeht, ST, ot e, ’ Yo, 3T Service Tax , duty of custom, duty of excise, value
I, foare & ohwor g e aftia o A S e added tax outstanding on account of dispute except
U ER given below :-
wifafer faare =t af S w faveeT Name of Nature of Amount Period of | Forum where
H AW T (e | O et faae the Statue |  Dispute (inlacs) | whichthe | the dispute
® H) o Hee Wi & amount is pending
R | o 570 | wei-s2 | @iad related
ST Sale Tax Appeal 8.70 1981-82 DETC,
Ambala

VIII. According to the information and explanations

given to us and records examined by us, as at the
Balance Sheet date the company has not defaulted
in the repayment of dues to financial institutions,
banks and debenture holders except default in
repayment of Installment of Loans from NABARD
which is payable on quarterly basis and the same
has not been paid as on date, detail is given below :

Date of Total Loan ROI Interest Principal
availment Availed % Overdue as Overdue as on
of Loan (Amountin) p.a. | on31-3-2018 31-3-2018
(Amount in ) (Amount in )
14/03/2013| 7,10,51,000/- 6.50 2,72,74,401/- 4,26,30,600/-
28/03/2014|  3,61,58,000/- 7.25 1,20,49,118/- 1,44,63,200/-
28/03/2014 |  1,14,50,000/- 7.00 36,61,183/- 45,80,000/-
28/03/2014 97,88,000/- 8.75 40,49,726/- 39,15,200/-
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IX. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the
information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not raised moneys by
way of initial public offer or further public offer including
debt instruments and term Loans. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3 (ix) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company and hence not commented
upon.

X. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the
information and explanations given by the
management, we report that no fraud by the Company
or on the company by its officers or employees has
been noticed or reported during the year.

Xl. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the
information and explanations given by the
management, the managerial remuneration has been
provided. However, the provisions of section 197 read
with Schedule V to the Companies Act 2013 are not
applicable to the Government company.

XII. The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(xii) of the order is not applicable.

XII1. According to the information and explanations given to
us and based on our examination of the records of the
Company, transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of Companies
Act 2013 where applicable and details of such
transactions have been disclosed in the Financial
Statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

XIV. According to information and explanations given to us,
the Company during the year has not made any
preferential allotment as private placement of shares
or fully or partly convertible debentures. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(xiv) is not applicable.

XV. According to the information and explanation given to
us and certified by the management the company has
not entered into any non-cash transaction with
directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly,
the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company and hence not commented
upon.

XVI. In our opinion, the company is not required to be
registered under section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company and hence not commented upon.

For SANJAY DEEP & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(FRN 015951 N)

Sd/-

(C.A. Ashok Kumar)

Partner

Place: Mohali M.No. 096039

Date: 8-6-21
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Annexure Il to the Independent Auditor's Report on
even date of Haryana Agro Industries Corporation
Limited.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause
(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of M/s Haryana Agro Industries
Corporation Limited (‘the Company') as of 31st March
2018, in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.
Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial
Controls

The Company's management is responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls.
These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an
audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects. Our audit involves
performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system
over financial reporting, however the opinion expressed in
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& &R, fored el ot svreT ar Faae & smafa
TEUA SNARAEE WA B, F(E AT RS & FROT A
TeTet TaraRor 8 Fehd & 3R SehT Il &l oI o Fehell B
TOh I, Wios @ IEfa & fow foim Raifdn w
FaRen fa<ia Faam & fdl i e & AT Sikaa
& N 2 for facihia Raifdn w saes fa<ia fg=or ot &
T & HRU AT B Fehdl 8, A I foh A ar
wferaTal & rarer @t Rt fore w21

Rae |

T G |, 9 o g fa<ig Rafdw w gate snaRke

fa<ig fAg=or yoment € it fa<im Raifdn w 0@ smake

forciia frg=ror 319, 2018 T TGN S & FH TR A
T Ao A9 TS vaArived

TG AR R

(THIARGT 015951 T)

g/ -

(AT, 39 F9R)

WRTER

T AEen e 9. 096039
femrer: 8.6.21

the present report is based on the limited information, facts
and input made available to us through electronic means by
the management. We wish to highlight that due to the
COVID 19 induced restrictions on physical movement and
strict timelines, the audit team could not visit the branch for
undertaking the required audit procedures under ICAI
issued standard on auditing.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial
control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures
of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have
amaterial effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects,
an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st
March, 2018. Subject to our observations as per Annexure |

&Il

For SANJAY DEEP & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(FRN 015951N)
Sd/-
(C.A. Ashok Kumar)
Partner

Place: Mohali M.No. 096039

Date: 8-6-21
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Annexure lll to Independent Auditor's Report on even
date of Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited

BRarn S Iz faw fofids ot oo fafar e
TRETIIETE it R &t JTew=1a I

F AR NG & &9 A SRR 34610.64 RG T9 &) Al a. There is neither any Balance Confirmation nor

% forg 7 A i AW e 3R 7 € uee @ o o @
HIN ERT 1209.57 WRG T93 &1 WG foram I am
BTeliten, faeia af 2015 - 16 & SR, HO ¥ ThHAT
e e = dfed =rae @t fag femm & wwor .
2603.52 ARG A & AR I IS B (AT qe@w
30-19 3@ )| gafere, faawor & st &, &9 o ot
TS W ZH THE R feoqof v & 3@ 2

TSI el Y T |

reconciliation for the amount of Rs.34610.64 lakh
outstanding as trade receivable and out of which
provision of Rs.1209.57 lakh had been made by the
Company. However during the Financial Year 2015-16,
the Company has raised the debtors of Rs.2603.52
Lakh on account of showing Sale of Pending Rice to
Defaulting Rice Millers(Refer Note No 30-s). Hence, in
the absence of details, we are unable to comment on
the impact of the same on the profitability of the
company.

. Ale 9@ 7 3R 8 W AN AR 3 IR IF aOAH b. There is neither any Balance Confirmation nor
el & 7 ¥ F T 803662 T T A L0000075 Takn shown a6 trade payable and ofher
. . W y
3900.79 @ﬁﬂ&r%ﬁqqzﬁaﬁéﬂwn&raﬁ current liabilities in Note no 7 and 8 respectively.
g‘ﬁ?‘% IR 7 & gy 2 IETITT\*IQ, o = SNIH'#, Hence, in the absence of details, we are unable to
BH Rl S THYEdl W SH UHE I ool & | comment on the impact of the same on the profitability
s 2 of the company.
e e 12 3 et T ofe A A G C O Y ot of Re.2530.92 lakh
2530.92 WA T “ﬁ[ & fo 7 A ﬂw qfte shown as long term loan and advances in Note no 12
R T & g 8, Toed & v9d &l Wy 81 et et out of which a provision of Rs. 622.68 lakh had been
Gl R CICRET zafre made by the company. Hence, in the absence of
3?'?& ¥ 622.68 A \% e ’ details, we are unable to comment on the impact of the
& I ﬁ; LAl ) T AT R 55@ F“"a same on the profitability of the company. Further it also
R oot e § g B TaS Stenar TEH o & includes Rs.1403.42 Lakh under the head Shortage
] under Investigation. Since the chances of recovery of
TET HA & TBd 1403.42 ARG TR ;WHA 81 Afekw o t b o8 ol rdove o
- . = said amount are remote, the provision of the sai
S It = RaRA ek T:h‘q%, . S It amount should have been created. Non Provisioning
T WTEe = Giore fehal ST =NfeQ on1 S |fever afEr o of these doubtful amount as resulted into
YEU 7 Y & IRITHEEET adt SEfi & =0 3] overstatement of Long Term Loans & Advances and
IR B ATrE S @ AR 1403.42 oG T 6 Overstatement of Profit of Rs.1403.42 Lakh.
ST ohY JAfereh ST 1
d. The balance amount of Non Current Investments in
157.05 TRE AT o Aic G 119 IR =1 faw it 3w Note No. 11 of Rs.157.05 lakh is overdue. The
BT s 21 a5 AR el TGER SO arbitration award in all cases have already been
¥ e a 3 Rrad > EY received in favour of the Company for which execution
& & el ﬁ’m et proceedings were filed in the Court but the Company is
Froare wEarEr TR 9 TE o AT Ul & U 3T not having any tangible security against these
; : investments. Hence, in the absence of details, we are
A & Raee 1 S wren =8 7)1 gafew, foawor =
¥ sn TR = - ’q{ unable to comment on the impact of the same on the
SIS Al CTYET W 58eh TeTe R faoqoly profitability of the company.
HA A A 7
3 S = e. Other non-current assets include deposit as margin
SFT - T it & T money of Rs. 1.87 lakh is subject to confirmation and
¥ 5 fE et 21 1.87 ARG gfte 3R Gels & STl 21 reconciliation.
8 B R A f. Short Term Loans and Advances are subject to
’ 0T 3R S ST Fren ! & confirmation, adjustments and reconciliation.
SN ) arfden et aRa AT I AT IR R Quantum of actual recoverable balances and impact of
= EE W) IR - 990 A A9 1l =1 wearg e =) non-recoverable balances on the accounts of the
« Company is unascertainable.
. BN ¥ & forg af& & Fay | Tt foora & g. Title deeds in respect of land have not been made

available to us for our verification.
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T w3 facia Rer % ffei goen, s™1 sae,

WWAH & foIT Waem Jem e 99 9id W R A
el 8l ol 21 Zaferg, B9 Wl W Hias 9 Rl
W W oo e s 2

. URGET W AT T/WTEET & FE9U ¥ @l & fow

femfirml =1 Ale 30 (A) 3@ FEN F @R W FTHH
NI AT 7

o fawr =X Ik ey fruftor /e fafies

IRER /ZhTEal & Gl A dAfod & 3 e 7 fash o
3 MY Ao ARl & F9e A ehfeaen 3R 379
2l TS Al G 3R I I A W Asted
WMEEAIR  aiftfer Ret o= STadism 9 3R
INTEIIR 9 & MY Aol =&l @ 21 P & o,
AERA 3R aRegFTA R RN / srfelt @t it
TR AT SRl Il T8} STl S Fehell 2 | 719 3R 2eriRal
T IR - WG T 9HTE A3 2

H Ued & JTER, 30.59 ARG TR &l A & forw
FEoE S W SEET 8, AR fhdE ¥ 2O TS
WEU et fohan @ ®, wifeh 30.59 oRE w9 @t
TOA 2T S WEL 8, 3R 30.59 kg &9 ¥ 31fere
T & WG =

s w3 aftwm o @@l @ smurR W Rl af

2018 - 19 & foTT THUET ot T foram =M1 28.50 R
TR IR TAGE WA H IER fa<ha faen
Refer el ST 81 Javad fGawon d ST &
TR @Al R RN TG ST 31 3 Iad 99 &
fore st Ret 3ifes @™l & STUR W 11 S 21

A AEE - 17 - RAET & ER, FT @
F IR B, AT e GE&AT 29 H IR @Al |
faftr wiafaftal & Saa I v fewmn @ o
3 T & AR IRIW IR WRe aREaE |
wH T8 fohar oam oRar WEE - 17 B dEd JEWS
T & T F Iffarer |

@l @ femfol & e 30 (W) w W, 53237.91
THE & TGl Tk A 99 2012-13, 2013-14,
2014-15, 2015-16 3iX 2016-17 & fo1T 13325.36
AT o G/ T 1 T AMHA 8 S A e
F U 931 B 3R IF T B A D TG S
1 I @I R R I AT 21

M.

The company has not deducted tax at source at the
time of providing provisions towards milling charges,
labour contracts, payouts in its financial record. Hence,
we are unable to comment on the impact of any future
liabilities on the accounts.

Refer Note 30 (v) of Notes to accounts towards service
tax/GST on transportation. The impact of the same on
the accounts of the Company is unascertainable.

GST Sales Tax and Income-Tax assessments/appeals
are pending in respect of various complexes/units and
the Corporation has not provided contingent and other
liabilities, if any, in respect of sales tax and Income Tax
pending cases and the amountis un-ascertain. Further
Revenue from Operations & Other Income are not
reconciled with GSTR Annual Returnsi.e GSTR 9 and
GSTR 9C. The impact on finality of the
assessments/appeals on the profit, Liabilities and
assets of the Corporation is un-ascertainable. The
impact of non-provisioning on Profits and Liabilities is
unascertainable.

As Per Traces Portal , Demand of TDS for Amounting
Rs.30.59 Lakh is outstanding but Provision of the
same is not made in books as such there is under
Provisioning of Current Liability by Rs 30.59 Lakh, and
overstatement of Profit by Rs.30.59 Lakh.

Corporation had paid the MAT for the AY 2018-19 on
the basis of Provisional Accounts amounting Rs. 28.50
Lakh and the treatment of MAT Paid is not reflected in
the Financial Statements. The impact of the same on
accounts is uncertain due to non-availability of
required details. Further Income Tax Return for the
said year s filed on the basis of Provisional Accounts.

As per Accounting Standard -17 -Segment Reporting ,
Company is required to report its Segment Results and
Segment assets but as per Note No 29 to accounts
had shown only Segment Revenue of Different
activities and had not worked out the Segment Results
and Segment Assets of each activity separately in the
manner as required under Accounting Standards -17

Refer Note 30 (s) of Notes to accounts , Closing Stock
of 53237.91 MT includes Stock of 13325.36 MT of
paddy/rice for the Year 2012-13, 2013-14, 2014-15,
2015-16 and 2016-17 which is lying with Rice Millers
and the recovery of Value of said Stock is uncertain.
The impact of the same on the accounts of the
Company is unascertainable.
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: 8.6.2021 . 096039

28



Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula

CIN No. U51219HR1967SGC041080

sRamon v I fFw wiffa, daeen

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2018
T — T 31 A, 2018 TH (ze = ¥ /3 in Lakh)

Note No. 31st March 2018

31st March 2017

Deferred tax Assets (Net) - -

feooft & 31 W 2018 31 W 2017

() 9™ gg Igag () EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) f&=n uwent @t Afern (1)  Shareholders' Funds
(=) fewar gait (a) Share Capital 1 414.04 414.04
(@) sfera v siferay (b) Reserves & Surplus 2 -15,381.16 -12,450.80
(31) IR arRe & Raarw (c) Money received against

et et share warrants -- --
(2) smEes & fog wfea (2) Share Application

B o= wietn u= Money pending allotment
(3) A—=re] <A (3) Non-Current Liabilities
(&) <rd - srafer =0 (@) Long-term borrowings 3 867.40 1,248.22
(@) smeafia & ega () (b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 4 521.01 397.32
(31) 3= - JraEfer A (c) Other Long-term liabilities - -
(&) <rd - 3rafer graen (d) Long-term Provisions 5 - 0.26
(4) =ne STaQ (4) Current Liabilities
() 39 - Fater =0 (a) Short-term borrowings 6 82,217.80 46,793.30
(@) =mies 3 (b) Trade payables 7 8,036.62 7,920.53
(1) =1 =1 YT (c) Other Current Liabilities 8 3,900.79 5,562.06
(3) 39 - Jater grEa= (d) Short-term provisions 9 - -
\_rﬁg Total 80576.49 49,884.93
(1) aRewaft () ASSETS
(1) 31—y uRawafeat () Non-Current Assets
(%) 3t uRewafar (a) Fixed Assets
(1) 1 aRewafaat (i) Tangible Assets 10 4,473.45 4,654.10
(i) 3P uRewafaat (i) Intangible Assets - - -
(i) TN I A (iii)y Capital work-in-progress 10 27.83 27.83
(iv) e Rewafar (iv) Intangible Assets under - - -

[EEaEIbIC development
(@) 3-=r fam (b) Non-Current Investments 11 157.05 157.05
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(&) <rd-3rafer %9 99 JH  (d) Long-term Loan and advances 12 1,908.24 1,866.09

(®) == H—W@W (e) Other non-current Assets 13 1.87 1.87
(2) el uRgwafaat (2) Current Assets

() =re e (a) Current Investments - - -
(@) e gfert (b) Inventories 14 32,390.83 18,233.58
(1) =mRer = (c) Trade Receivable 15 33,401.06 15,942.45
(ar) 7he U4 e @A (d) Cash and Cash equivalents 16 540.47 3,461.79
(¥) oq-3afer 01 va AR (e) Short-term loan and advances 17 7,675.68 5,540.16
(=) 3= =y wRewafoat (f)  Other current assets - -
\_rﬁg Total 80,576.49 49,884.93

B/ Sd/- B/ Sd/- B/ Sd/- B/ Sd/- B/ Sd/-

(e fig)  (TooR R <@icn) (oW o daw) (AR aea, eriva) (I o)

(Hardeep Singh) (Balkar Singh Daholla) (Shyam Lal Bansal) (Rohit Yadav, HCS) (Rakesh Daultabad)

RS AT Jifert [ECHED IEEED LERIRELHIED TeAE
Sr. Accounts Officer Director Director Managing Director Chairman
Summary of other Notes and significant accounting policies. 30
The accompany Notes 1 to 17 and 30 are integral part of Balance Sheet
2 feoquiial 1 AR e wEeaqul oA A 30
For feoiiar 19 17 3R 30 o U 1 ARE S B
TR 39 fafy &t Rad & sEr As per our report of even date
wHd: g9 A9 TUS gaIieed For SANJAY DEEP & ASSOCIATES
TS A@ERR CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Tﬁm\%/\m:r o YRR 015951 q:r) (Registration No. FRN 015951 N)
B/ - Sd/-
(T, s FER) (C.A. Ashok Kumar)
HARMER Partner
e 9. 096039 M.No. 096039

TH/Place : 9=lehel/Panchkula
faih/Date : 28-5-21
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Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula

CIN No. U51219HR1967SGC041080

BRamn v I fFw Hiffa, daeen

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2018

31 AT 2018 hl THAT dN hl oI — BT+ oIa faawor

(s @@ % /% in Lakh)

Note No. 31st March 2018  31st March 2017
ferooft 4. 31 HreT 2018 31 | 2017
(1) oo & 3/ ()  Revenue from Operations 18 2,29,804.50 2,39,731.74
(i) == 3™ (i) Other Income 19 223.46 351.96
(iii) Rt IR (i+ii) iii  Total Revenue (I+l) 2,30,027.96 2,40,083.70
(iv) == iv. EXPENSES:
IR @O S AT Cost of Material Consumed 20 7.04 8.73
HAMRE WK HT Purchases of Stock in Trade 21 2,36,272.83 2,23,896.82
PR A, T WS F v Changes in Inventories of Finished 22 -15,775.46 5,377.10
AORE HER il A T goods, Work in Progress & Stock in Trade
¥ gRaa
HHAR AT TG Employee benefit expense 23 1,378.54 1,176.30
o @t Finance Costs 24 9,612.50 9,143.30
qeaTEE Ud uRaned = Depreciation and amortization expense 10 150.48 136.58
I =TT Other expense 25 444.34 431.64
Eﬁg Total Expenses 2,32,090.26 2,40,170.47
v fofire va smememor w€ v Profit before exceptional and -2,062.30 -86.77
el | ‘ch o (l-1V) extraordinary items and tax (IlI-V)
vi  fafare w2 vi  Exceptional items -- --
Vi TRV W UF Y A vii  Profit before extraordinary (2,062.30) (86.77)
g A (V-VI) Items and tax (V-VI)
vii STraTereT foRaTeReTa vii  Extraordinary items Prior Period Expenses 744.37 --
X U ¥ I A/ ix  Profit/(Loss) Before -2,806.67 -86.77

(1) (VI-VIl
X Sl g
(1) =eg T

Tax (VII-VIII)
X Tax Expense
(1) Current Tax
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Xi

Xii
Xiii

(2) AR R

WA IR &1 9 3| xi
& forg e/ (1) (1X-X)
IR GHET & 1/ (B1F)  Xii
YR QAU & R T Xiii

(2) Deferred Tax

Profit/(Loss) from the period from
continuing operations (1X-X)

Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing operations
Tax expense of discontinuing operations

xiv  aferer wImae & @1/ (B1) xiv o Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing operations
(= Tz XII-XII) (after tax XII-XIII)
xv 3t & forg @t/ (31) xv Profit/(Loss) for the period
(XI4XIV) (XI-XIV)
xvi O 3 3t xvi  Earnings per equity share:
(1) wiferem (1) Basic
(2) TR (2) Diluted
B/ Sd/- B/ Sd/- B/ Sd/-
(5¢da Rig)  (aorer Ris <@ien)
(Hardeep Singh) (Balkar Singh Daholla) (Shyam Lal Bansal)
TRes @ et IBCEED [FEEED

Sr. Accounts Officer

Director

Director

Summary of other Notes and significant accounting policies.
The accompany Notes 1 to 30 are integral part of Balance Sheet

= feoquiial 1 AR gE wEeaqul oA At
For feoaoiiat 19 30 o U @ ST 3 B

TR 39 fafy &t Rad & sEr
Hd: Ford ST YOS TAIfed

TG RATRR

(TR I Fo THIARGT 015951 T)

TH/Place : 9=lehel/Panchkula
faih/Date : 28-5-21

g/ -

(A7, 3w FHAR)
HRTER

e 9. 096039

123.69
(2,930.36)

-2,930.36

-707.75
-707.75

B/ Sd/-

30

30

180.70
(267.46)

-267.46

-64.60
-64.60

B/ Sd/-

(7o oIt §t) (AT a1, QeRiid) (b Searens)
(Rohit Yadav, HCS)
EERI)
Managing Director

(Rakesh Daultabad)

reget
Chairman

As per our report of even date

For SANJAY DEEP & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Registration No. FRN 015951 N)

Sd/-

(C.A. Ashok Kumar)

Partner
M.No. 096039
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Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula
Ramn S Iu fFam ifva, g
(s @l % /% in Lakh)
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018 31st March 2018  31st March 2017

31 W=t 2018 31 |t 2017
. g fohatehemal & Aehdt A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING
qgag ACTIVITIES
WY TEA Tg A/ (F1) Net Profit/(Loss) before Tax -2,062.30 -86.77
T M AR A T & extraordinary items
B 0121 1 o s Adjustments for
ELE R R Depreciation 150.48 136.58
oqel AT Interest expense 9,506.44 8,784.30
oqist AT Interest Income -7.96 -27.11
Hufer, 999 3R ST H Profit on the sale of property,
foreit R plant & equipment -0.47 -0.02
wafe, gaa 3 I 6 faent Loss on the sale of property,
R B plant & equipment 0.05 21.77
HETA Uoit aRae ¥ ud@ Operating Profit before working
BRI o capital change 7,586.25 8,828.74
wHREle goft A aRad= Working capital changes:
R G I g § ge /() Increase / (Decrease) in trade and
other receivables -17,458.61 -3,172.60
ST QA ﬁ'ﬂﬁr&n IR 3= AT Increase / (Decrease) in loans and
Refal § gfg / (F) advances & other current assets -2,177.67 1,539.32
T g § g/ () Increase / (Decrease) in inventories -14,157.25 6,162.90
MR TE 3 <Fa § gg / (F) Increase / (Decrease) in trade & payables 116.09 1,484.83
I A IAAIG FAT T A Increase / (Decrease) in other current
gfg / (F41) liabilities and provisions -2,744.29 -3,302.52
aiReme 9 S Fhat Cash generated from operations -28,835.50 11,540.67
K pcade el Income taxes paid
IR i § Haer et Net cash used in operating activities -28,835.50 11,540.67
. e kel A el yare  B. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Hufa, ¥99 3R IYHT @ Purchase of property, plant and equipment 16.85 -1,065.82
IJqen @ A § s Proceeds from sale of equipment 5.00 13.07
EISSEIN) Interest Received 7.96 27.11
e wfafafem | SS9t fohen Net cash used in investing activities -3.88 -1,025.64
A agr HAhq
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. fa<ita wicfaferl @ Todt qas

C. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

SUR ¥ Tife Proceeds from borrowings

IR IR Repayment of borrowings 35,424 .49 -650.49
ST il STEERT Interest paid -9,506.44 -8,784.30
fa<iar nifcfafer= & vga 3r@ AHE  Net cash used in financing activities 25,918.05 -9,434.79
el 1G] Ahdl o aHEH | Net increase in cash and

wo g/ (H) (B +T+7) cash equivalents (A+B+C)) -2,921.33 1,080.24
Jrafer Y TrEsna # AdT IR Cash and cash equivalents at 3,461.79 2,381.56
IR e qHhE beginning of period

afer @t IJq A Ahe AR b Cash and cash equivalents 540.47 3,461.80
HHDR S at end of period

& eRam Y I fFem @ &t 31 7= 2018 &
FA §Y 99 ot el gars faarer o wwame fRa 2 1 aw
ToreroT e BRT ARET A - 3 & SR AR R e @
3R T 3@ A o o & wewn o R od - B
A 3R T - T3 B MR R TS Idh FTET 2 |

We have examined the attached cash flow statement of
Haryana agro Industries Corporation Ltd. For the year
ended 31st March 2018. The statement has been
prepared by the company as per the Accounting
Standard -3 and is based on and is agreement with the
corresponding profit & loss account and Balance sheet
of the company covered by our report of even date to the
members of the Company.

B/ Sd/- B/ Sd/- B/ Sd/- &&=/ Sd/- B/ Sd/-
(U Riz) (TR RiE <@cn) (W™ o daa) (AR aea, Todiivd) (T Seaes)
(Hardeep Singh) (Balkar Singh Daholla) (Shyam Lal Bansal) (Rohit Yadav, HCS) (Rakesh Daultabad)
IRes @ tferea IEEHED [BLEiED PERD) Jreme
Sr. Accounts Officer Director Director Managing Director Chairman
ot uRRetenl ot 9HIT 9= Auditor's Certificate
HA: g9 A YIS TAIRGed For SANJAY DEEP & ASSOCIATES
TS ARATER CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(AT Fo THIARTT 015951 T) (Registration No. FRN 015951 N)
B/ - Sd/-
(fx. e FER) (C.A. Ashok Kumar)
HANER Partner
e 9. 096039 M.No. 096039

T/Place : 9=ehell/Panchkula
et /Date : 28-5-21
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Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula

sRamn &Y Iz fFam Hiffa, deeen

Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 31 March, 2018
31 AT 2018 I GAT o o faia faaror @ fewuttai

(s @l % /% in Lakh)

Note -1 Share Capital 31* March 2018 31° March 2017
oot -1 e oot 31 |=T 2018 31 |t 2017
RURE Authorised 1000.00 1000.00
100 ¥ & 10,00,000 BR  10,00,000/- Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each
W U4 3ifew yuiear 9ed Issued. Subscribed & Paid up Capital 414.04 414.04
100/ - €93 & 414040 B 414040 Equity Shares of Rs.100/- Each
Total 414.04 414.04
(=) faomaei= safar () Rheconcili?titon g_f 31* March 2018 31* March 2017
. shares outstanding
® J AR S inning and 31 #2018 31 et 2017
A B oot & at the end of No in 'Lakh ZIn Lakh No in 'Lakh % In Lakh
THRAT T IHaA reporting period e aRal A T AR A G ARl A w0 aRal §
Jrafer & e A At the beginning of period 4.14 414.04 4.14 414.04
srafer & IR e Issued during the period
G & T F FEHE Outstanding at the end of period 4.14 414.04 4.14 414.04
(=) S A 5% b) Details of
Shareholders holding
o & s = more than 5 % share 31 March 2018 31* March 2017
fewm - et & in the company 31 @l 2018 31 e 2017
ot : No in 'Lakh % Holding in No in ‘Lakh % Holding in
class class
quien 9T 100 / — &9 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- fully | aRdl | ot | AT AR A Soft |
® AT IR AASH paid with voting rights o ufeea o ufeea
ftrerr afEa
HRT IR Government of India 160.00 39.00 160.00 39.00
RamT wWER Government of Haryana 254.04 61.00 254.04 61.00
SIS Total

414.04 100.00 414.04 100.00
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Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula
BRamn S I fFem difda, gereen

(s @@l § /% in Lakh)

Note -2 Reserves and Surplus 31* March 2018 31° March 2017
feooft -2 smfém va sfeEw 31 9 2018 31 W 2017
JIRfera va ey Reserves & Surplus ( opening balance ) -12,450.80 (12,184.74)
e el

%nﬁr\aﬁ & forg EiC= (+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year -2,930.36 -267.46
e (+ )/ (T€ =)

(+) Red 3 =i (+) Transfer from Reserves - 13.96
(- ) grfed A (-) Proposed Dividends - -
(-) sraRe = (-) Interim Dividends - -
(-) Rea & vt (-) Transfer to Reserves - 12.56
Sie Total -15,381.16 (12,450.80)
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Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula
BRamn S I fFam i, g

(s @@l § /% in Lakh)

Note -3  Long Term Borrowings 31* March 2018 31* March 2017
feooft -3 et srafer o 31 W 2018 31 W 2017
fera o Secured Loans

Jraferen 2o TERM LOANS

S 3T AERTSE Bank of Maharashtra

A R AR A S Uh NABARD Loan RIDF 710.51 142.10 284.20
TeTEA: A IRaEEa Less : Current maturities -568.41 -

(FMem & o & forg @m@fer (Term Loan for construction of Godown
HH 6.50% T WA 5 T @6.50% repayable in 5 equal
Rzl A 01.04.2015 ¥ g™ installments on and wef 01.04.2015)

T T B
TS =0 AR IME S UH NABARD Loan RIDF 361.58 144.63 216.95
HeTEA: A IRaEEa Less : Current Maturties -216.95

(fMem & fwior & forg @m@fer (Term Loan for construction of Godown
H 7.25% B WA 5 AT @7.25% repayable in 5 equal
Rzl A 01.04.2016 ¥ ™ installments on and wef 01.04.2016)

T EEHAT )
TS = AR IME S UHR NABARD Loan RIDF 114.50 45.80 68.70
TeTEA: A IRaea Less : Current Maturties -68.70

(Mew = fAwior & forg |&fer (Term Loan for construction of Godown
U 7.00% WA 5 T @7.00% repayable in 5 equal
foreal ¥ 01.04.2016 ¥ TFMT installments on and wef 01.04.2016)

T HeheT 7)
TaS T IR IS S TH NABARD Loan RIDF 97.88 39.15 58.73
LRECH R EEER] Less : Current Maturties -58.73

(Mem & fAwior & forg @mafer (Term Loan for construction of Godown
T 8.75% N WA 5 A @8.75% repayable in 5 equal
foreal ¥ 01.04.2016 ¥ T installments on and wef 01.04.2016)

gl 7)
eSO R IS S TR NABARD Loan RIDF 619.64 495.71 619.64
TTTEY: AT aRuead Less : Current Maturties -123.93

(Mew & fowior & forg |mafer (Term Loan for construction of Godown
T 7.00% WA 5 T @7.00% repayable in 5 equal

forzal % 01.04.2018 ¥ TFMT installments on and wef 01.04.2018)
T HeheT 7)

Sie Total 867.40 1,248.22
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Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula

sRamn &Y Iz fFam Hiffa, deeen

Note -4 Deferred Tax Liabilities
feoutt -4 InfRerta o A

3R T T Brought Forward
af & IR S I Addition during the year
SIS Total

Note -5 Long Term Provisions

et -5 = safr qaa=

qw HAARA & A & Provision for financial assistance to the
fore fa=ia wem@er 1 w@g™ dependents of deceased employees

153 Total

(s @@l § /% in Lakh)

31* March 2018 31 March 2017
31 | 2018 31 A=A 2017
397.32 216.62

123.69 180.70

521.01 397.32

(W & § /% in Lakh)

31* March 2018 31* March 2017
31 | 2018 31 | 2017

- 0.26

- 0.26
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Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula
BRamn S I fFem difda, gereen

(s @@l § /% in Lakh)

Note -6  Short Term Borrowings 31° March 2018 31* March 2017
fewult - ¢ 3reu srafer swor 31 9T 2018 31 =X 2017
e == Secured Borrowings

g d& s gl Union Bank of India 494.35 190.08
(Fehe IR &) (Cash Credit Limit)

(VSRUT Y Ferw F, (Against hypothecation of stock

T 9y & forg) for one year)

EEE doh Allahabad Bank 10,200.66 58.74
(A IUrR 4F) (Cash credit limit)

(VRO Y FerF Fh, (Against Hypothecation of stock

Tw a9 & forg) for one year)

we o 3w 3 State bank of India 0.01 -
(e Iur 4F) (Cash credit limit)

(WERT I Fue e, IR (Against hypothecation of stock and to be
=0 ot Ay ¥ 3 wwE A repaid in 3 months from the date of loan)

e, e anftier )

v gUe Ry A Punjab & Sind Bank 20,014.55 -1.61
(e IurR 4r) (Cash credit limit)

¥ qR Dena Bank of India -0.27 4,172.96
(A IUrR 4F) (Cash credit limit)

(VERUT Y FerF Fh, (against Hypothecation of stock

TF a9 & forg) for one year)

e S 3 sfear State Bank of India 26,205.87 32,370.91
(A IUR 4F) (Short term loan)

(¥ERWT I ok e, IR (Against hypothecation of stock and to be
w0 o fAfr ¥ 3 ww A repaid with in 3 months from the date of loan)

TN )

d H TEWG Bank of Maharashtra -0.58 -0.02
e d s SR Union bank of India 25,303.22 10,002.25
(A IurR 4aF) (Short term loan)

(VSRUT Y Ferw F, (Against Hypothecation of stock

3 e & fow) for 3 months)

e Total 82,217.80 46,793.30
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Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula

Note -7

Trade Payables

femoft -7 =maRe <@g

R A Trade Payable include advance from parties
Sie Total

Note -8  Other Current Liabilities

feoquit -8 3= o <aaR

ARgE 2 TDS Payable

Y = Expenses payable

gfeeiferl @ eRiEX AT 3@ Security & Earnest Money Payable

I AR Other Liabilities

de g Vat Payable

I 2T Subsidy payable

IuRE vd 27 = Interest accrued & due

AEE 0 & TAA Current Maturities of NABARD Loan RIDF
qRUFAET FRTEETH

e Total

Note -9 Short Term Provision

fewuit -9 Jeumtfores qrae=

STeUehTioTeh UTaeNT Short Term Provision

Sie Total

sRamn &Y Iz fFam Hiffa, deeen

(s @@l & /% in Lakh)

31% March 2018 31% March 2017

31 | 2018 31 A=A 2017
8,036.62 7,920.53
8,036.62 7,920.53

(W @l & /T in Lakh)

31 March 2018 31* March 2017

31 #r=t 2018 31 |t 2017
19.88 8.84

405.52 720.97

359.91 323.27
1,382.04 1,145.74

- 1,945.99

339.56 407.37

481.09 354.00

912.78 655.89
3,900.79 m

(s @@l § /% in Lakh)

31* March 2018 31* March 2017
31 | 2018 31 A=A 2017
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Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula
BRamn S I fFam i, g
Note - 9 Fixed Assets

fewquit - ¢ R aR@wafa=i (o @ ¥ /% in Lakh)

Tangible Assets Gross Block Depreciation Net Block
HA aRawafaan qhd A HoAR™ Haa =
01042017 @@ eherkil/ 313.2018 313.2017 W ad & afed Td 31.3.2018 31.3.2018 31.3.2017
@ R SR GHEISTH i TRT % yaf kW s IEfy SCD Seo o
afg ST == o
Cost as on Addition Adjust- Cost as on As at Prior During  Written Prior Total As at As at
01.04.2017  during ment/ 3132018 3132017  Perod  the  Back  Period upto  31.32018 31.3.2017
the year Deduction Adjust- year Expenses  31.3.2018
ment
Sl Land 385.86 385.86 385.86 38586
-, Me™ Building 4,819.63 442 0.37 4,823.68 641.36 42.70 136.65 0.35 820.36  4,003.32 4,178.28
ENEN Tubewell 2.73 2.73 2.58 2.58 0.15 0.15
TR vq Furniture & 59.54 1.23 0.82 59.95 45.07 1.55 0.76 45.86 14.09 1447
SNSRI Fixture & Fittings
eERG Plant & 192.89 1.38 4.86 189.41 140.13 4.70 0.43 0.27 14414 45.26 52.76
[UhIT Equipment
FEied IUET Office Equipments 34.20 5.98 1.12 39.06 24.66 343 1.06 27.04 12.02 9.54
I T Computers 24.80 3.84 28.63 19.51 2.25 21.77 6.87 5.28
gﬁ & Peripherals
V& /e el AC/Water coolers 11.21 0.14 11.07 7.61 1.21 0.14 0 8.68 2.39 3.60
EIEL) Vehicles 46.05 0.01 46.04 41.87 0.69 0.01 4255 3.49 418
W‘ﬁg Total 5,576.90 16.85 732 5586.43 922.80 42.70 150.48 2.74 027 1,11298  4,47345 4,654.10
DReA FF - Capital - Work 27.83 - - 2183 - . - - - - 2783 2783
Wi ® in progress
EIECL) Previous Year 4,555.64 1,065.82 4457 5576.90 797.39 - 13658 11.18 - 92280 465410 3,758.25

If # WRcfT A I &l I 99 T & forg
qee W & ¢ iR et ® R 39 @ faawer e

YhR 2 |

1) THAFER 13 62 THAT ST
2) TEAH 1666 THA ST
3 ) Sl (ST ) 1550 THAT ST

HERAA

~>

4)
5)
6)

(|AIFTTT ) 1666 THATITST
Toaett 3 3 3 5.24 THAX ST
89 2090.3 0 THAR AT

Land includes Land leased out to Indian Oil
corporation for setting up Petrol Pumps as per
details given below:

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)

Yamunanagar 1362 sqyard
Gurugram 1666 sq yard
Ballah (Karnal) 1550 sq yard
Murthal (Sonepat) 1666 sq yard
Pipli 3335.24 sq yard
Hissar 2090.30 sq meter

41



Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula

sRamn &Y Iz fFam Hiffa, deeen

Note -11 Non-Current Investments

feoutt -1 r-=ne FFaw

ESICRECE]
BRATN TsT G deh &l

quiaar 9e 100/ - TR
&1 U 9 'l

Rt wan gueedt o &
TUiaT 9 10/ - ¥ &
2,74 200 9% B

g fole vt wR o @
AT e 10/ - T &
5,20,000 9 &

T FRE fot. &
uiear vet 10/ - T
® 2,76,300 9 By

e waw for &
e vet 10/ - T
& 5,00,000 9™ B

SIS

IR & T B A & e fsare & witkan aer
M T U A § emE W 2 3R+
Tegg /AeaeT™ faxiia @8anT Sael & RO 39S A6l ot

a2 |

Investments in Equity Instruments:

One equity share of Haryana State
Coop. Bank Ltd. of ¥ 100/- fully paid up

2,74,200 equity shares of Rishab
Agro Industries Ltd.of ¥ 10/-
each fully paid up

5,20,000 equity shares of Indo Britain
Agro Farms Ltd.of ¥ 10/- each
fully paid up

2,76,300 equity shares of Global
Industries Ltd. of ¥ 10/- each fully paid up

5,00,000 equity shares of Mishan Flora
Ltd. of ¥ 10/- each fully paid up

TOTAL

(s @@l § /% in Lakh)

31st March 2018

31st March 2017

31 9T 2018 31 =X 2017
27.42 27.42

52.00 52.00

27.63 27.63

50.00 50.00

157.05 157.05

Collaboration Agreements.

The execution proceedings have been filed against the
above defaulters for recovery of the amount. The
amount has been shown at cost and no appreciation/
depreciation cost can be shown in view of the Financial
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Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula

sRamn &Y Iz fFam Hiffa, deeen

Note -12 Long Term Loan and Advances

(s @@l § /% in Lakh)
31*March 2017

31°March 2018

fewqoft - 12 Al srafer swor v i 31 HT=T 2018 31 HI=T 2017
(3fteera, s=RfeE, =Mea (Unconfirmed, Unsecured, considered
TR T I Ifeei@a  good unless otherwise stated)
& fan)
S gfergeat Security Deposits 25.64 24.93
I =T UG A Other Loans and Advances:
1) S= e SR 1) Shortage under Investigation 1,403.42 1374.79
2) 3= W 2) Other Advances 1,101.86 1089.05
weTgd: wfever AW & 7 Less: Provision for doubtful advances  622.68 622.08
EIELICE

--------- 47918 oo 466.37
e Total 1,908.24 1866.09

0186 @RA TWA (1089.05 WA TWA) d AR
FHAT /IS HRA & TGN AT B | RO A 622.68 AT
T (622.08 ARG TG ) AR 1 grae= forar 2 |

Note -13 Other Non-Current Assets
fewoft —13 = 31— =ne ket

-] ST A gRaaaar - Non- current Deposit with original

12 @ ¥ ferew & forw
(feoaoit-16)

S

(Note -16)
Total

maturity for more than 12 months

An amount of ¥ 1101.86 lakh (X 1089.05 lakh) is
recoverable from the employees/ex-employees. The
Company has made provision of ¥ 622.68 lakh (3 622.08
lakh).

(W @@ ¥ /T in Lakh)
31 March 2017

31" March 2018

31 | 2018 31 | 2017
1.87 1.87
1.87 1.87
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Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula

BRamn v I fFw Hiffa, daen

Note -14 Inventories

fewoft - 14 W =
JarueRl g o ¥ Aedihd Inventories as taken, valued &

it TE e - gl certified by Management

(ANTG W a1 a6k & (At cost or market price whichever
™ S A A B Al is less unless otherwise stated)
F=ren fafea = &)

Shedl Al Raw Material (includes Iron
(AT 3R et Wi 8) & Steel)

HIR A Finished goods

MRS A (R & e Stock in Trade (in respect of
@A TE TEGA & @9 A goods acquired for Trading)
ER 3R To Stores and Spares

ool 3R Loose Tools

HETRA AT Goods in transit

el Al Raw Material

FIR AT Finished goods

HMIRE CTH Stock in Trade

e Total

A G A AT AR i AT qed AT A et
A e W forar T 2 | e A, WUSR T gel, @
JYHT 3R @S HT e HIR! SR R 8 | A, &/ =aed
TS SO & Hedihe 9 SToi SR e 3K AT ol aar
I T AW & forg @ o T Suge e affor © |
T I & AR et A ) AN SR ITFeT S
IR TR & @ GRAfeTd 8 | HIR A o Hed o hodd ATt ot
AT 3R I B W Tl JTLFT I GRAfTT & | ARTE
AT T AR AN W 8 ) 3 A s g e afe
NS 2 T BT A R S AR R |

(s @@l § /% in Lakh)
31* March 2017

31° March 2018

31 | 2018 31 A=A 2017
79.61 107.05

8.34 9.18
26,250.22 10473.93
6,049.25 7186.57

1.06 1.06

2.35 455.80
32,390.83 18233.58

The items of inventories are valued at lower of cost or
estimated realizable value. Cost of raw material, stores
and spares , loose tools and fertilizers is taken on FIFO
basis. Cost of wheat, paddy/rice and bajara is
detemined at market support price plus appropriate
expenses incurred to bring the stocks at the present
location. Work in progress is valued at raw material cost
plus appropriate portion of labour and overheads. Cost
of finished goods includes raw material and appropriate
portion of manufacturing overheads, material in transit is
valued at cost. Scrap, if any at the year end does not
form part of closing inventory.
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Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula

BRamn v I fFw Hiffa, daen

Note -15 Trade Receivables

(s @@l § /% in Lakh)
31* March 2017

31% March 2018

feouft - 15 =maiRes ure 31 | 2018 31 A=A 2017
Fqficad, FAREM, MeA  (Unconfirmed, Unsecured, considered 33,401.06 15,942.45
THA T A 3fedRad good, except otherwise stated)

& fqam

wfery goe W Considered doubtful 1,209.57 1109.57
1] Total 34,610.64 17052.03
ey ety eFeR @ Less Provision for doubtful debts 1209.57 1109.57
PIcBIGE

1] Total 33,401.06 15,942.45
IR A ¥ g fafa Out of above, Outstanding for more than 10,569.34 6,500.57
H I Y 6 AW A AUE 6 Months from the date they are due for

& TEhE payment

SHRFE, Med T Y Unsecured, considered good

wfery goe W@ Considered doubtful 1,209.57 1,109.57
Sie Total 11,778.91 7,610.14

fafaer IeR & 34610.64 ARG T (17052.03 ARG T ) §
189.38 9IRA T (189.38 WIRT &9 ) =t TfAr wmfeet & fSmram
[EAT-A 0 I 1 R 1 B < | W >0 | O T 2
foemrel= 2 | garurel & faem W e wfevy 3 eRl & forg
frT T raae & sifaRe o 37 IeR sERea 3R
WA TE TG AF E |

Note -16 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Sundry Debtors of Rs. 34610.64 lakh ( Rs 17052.03
lakh) includes a sum of Rs. 189.38 lakhs ( 189.38 lakhs)
against whom legal cases are in progress in various
courts/ Arbitrations. In the opinion of Management
except of provision for doubtful debt, all other debtors
are unsecured and good and recoverable.

(s @@ & /% in Lakh)
31* March 2017

31% March 2018

feoquft 16 Fhe gd Aehe qoaR™ 31 T 2018 31 | 2017
Sl | SehRI ¢ Balance with Banks:

%nagan% | On current accounts 526.16 3,444 .49
FEINT IhC Td oA Cheques, drafts in hand 0.06 0.06
TN AFHS Cash in hand 14.25 17.24
I Seh BRI Other Bank Balances

S fE A aRaeradr 12 Deposit with original maturity 1.87 - 1.87 -
¥ ¥ e & forw for more than 12 months

CTAEDE 37— ~Te] ST Less: Non-Current Deposits (Note-13)  1.87 - 1.87 -
(fewoii-13)

St Total T 540.47 " 3,461.79




Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula

sRamn &Y Iz fFam Hiffa, deeen

(s @@l % /% in Lakh)

Note -17 Short Term Loan and Advances

oot —17 rea afaer wwor va fiw

iidar =t W
SIDGER  EEa
T ARH

@ TE I qGeA AR
=0 Ud W FRw gw e

S

Advance to Parties
Advance Excise

Advance Income Tax
Claim & other recoverable

Loans and advances due by director

Total

Note -18 Revenue from Operations

feouft - 18 uftae= @ =

I A
DICECANEE]
9 30 v o e

Y Iueheor it fasht

(Seme)

Sale of wheat
Sale of paddy
Sale of P.O.L
Sale of agri impl (manufacturing)

FieAraRl & fashl (=mR) - Sale of pesticides (trading)
FieRl ot SRl (Seare) Sale of pesticides (manufacturing)
Sale of cattle & poultry feed (manufacturing)

R ok T F

=t fast (Sare)
T 3R AcH
EISICIREED]

THASE ¥ TGl AR

~> Q!‘

BT ITHT et

(=)
TR & forchl

Engines & motors
Sale of seeds
Recoverable from FCI

Misc items
Sale of agri impl (trading)

Sale of threshers

Ferferen fog fesal &t 9 Sale of metallic bins

HeaR aEGI  fasht

I R 3T
Me™m ¥ 3T
W A @ 2

SIS

Sale of misc items

Other Operating Revenue
Warehouse Income
Lease Money of Petrol Pumps

Total

31% March 2018

31% March 2017

31 9T 2018 31 =X 2017
4,692.48 5,287.32

0.09 0.09

341.11 232.14
2,641.94 20.54

0.07 0.07

7,675.68 5,540.16

(s @@ | /% in Lakh)

31* March 2018

31* March 2017

31 | 2018 31 | 2017
1,16,030.59 1,21,534.18
1.05,205.14 1,10,659.59

5,551.86 6,338.37

18.42 91.56

- 0.76

3.29 12.04

- 3.53

1,948.58 -

Sub Total 2,28,757.89 2,38,640.01
0.03 -

114.52 346.72

11.61 5.83

Sub Total 126.15 352.55
895.28 713.95

25.18 25.23

Sub Total 920.46 739.18
2,29,804.50 2,39,731.74
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sRamn &Y Iz fFam Hiffa, deeen

Note -19 Other Income:

fewoft -19 3= 3=

qred STt Interest Received :

w) da A a) From Banks

CIEzE b) From Others

feor wRtewafal &t fosht & = Profit on sale of fixed Assets
R I faght 9 o Profit on sale of store

I AT Other Income

e Total

Note -20 Cost of Material Consumed:
oot - 20 wWua A Ht AR

RIS SR Opening Stock

Sfed: arEl & @le 9 Add: Purchases and Transfer

TR Purchase of Pesticides and agri Implements

el 3R FHY Iraon
EQRCE

TeT2d: ARE @ gy Less: Closing Stock
Hed A @I Consumption of Raw Material

el HAle 9 264, Reference Note no 26C ,26D & 26E

26SY Ud 268

(s @@ % /% in Lakh)

31* March 2018 31* March 2017
31 W 2018 31 | 2017
4.81 11.96

3.14 15.14

0.47 0.02

32.71 157.36

182.32 167.46

223.46 351.96

(s @@ % /% in Lakh)

31* March 2018 31* March 2017
31 A 2018 31 A=A 2017
47.47 45.94

0.00 10.26

47.47 56.20

40.43 47.47

7.04 8.43
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(W @@ ¥ /T in Lakh)

Note -21 Purchase of Stock in Trade 31° March 2018 31° March 2017
froqutt - 21 =aRer UER &t wle 31 ATl 2018 31 |t 2017
A F @A Purchase of Wheat 1,27,768.36 1,07,519.89
g &l @aT Purchase of paddy 1,02,823.27 1,09,162.28
G 3N T H @ Purchase of P.O.L 5,496.26 6,179.18
FleAaRl &t @de (AMR) Purchase of pesticides (trading) - 2.91
TR TEY Misc items
HAetfor fama ot @de Purchase of metallic bins 84.70 221.58
TR I A @A Purchase of misc items 5.76 4.10
1. fetor == 1. Manufacturing expenses 6.34 64.89
3. Ul TR 3R RS & 2. Cost of poly covers & 88.12 741.98

TR @ AR wooden crates

F‘ﬁg Total 2,36,272.83 2,23,896.82

Note -22 Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods,
Work-in-Progress and Stock-in-Trade

fewoft - 22 AR A, BR WA | vd ARS AISR

=t et R A aRad
9§ & IRFA | A ‘(ﬁﬁ Inventories at the beginning of the year
HIR A Finished goods
HMIRE HISR Stock in Trade
Iq-Shg Sub-Total
a9 @ 3fd § Wit =t Inventories at the end of the year
HIR A Finished goods
HMIRE HISR Stock in Trade
IU-31S Sub-Total

WSk # fraw afg/ (@f) Net Increasel/(Decrease) in Stock
ey AT W& 26Y UG Ref. Note No. 26-A & 26-B
268t

(s @l % /% in Lakh)

31% March 2018 31% March 2017
31 | 2018 31 A=A 2017
9.18 8.83

10,473.93 15,851.38
10,483.10 15,860.20

8.34 9.18

26,250.22 10,473.93
26,258.56 10,483.10
-15,775.46 5377.10
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Note -23 Employee Benefits Expense
fewuft - 23 HT T =T

A9 VT eI TEER

swiiasy fAfer staem

Salary & Performance Award

Contribution to Provident fund

FHIRAl B fRE @ 3imeE Contribution to rent for staff
3I9e |fed gF & AWM Gratuity including contribution to Trust

HHAR FHTT

FHAN ST / TS

e

HAARAT hl HTRT AqT

e U SIEE
A

foita gemEar
Sig

Staff Welfare

Workers compensation/ ex-gratia

Leave Salary & Pension Contribution
to Staff

Wages
Financial Assistance

Total

Note -24 Finance Costs

feooft - 24 fa<iar o

Jmafder SO WSSt
FEEN ol TR =T

TE I TEHET A
EEOR:LI
S

Interest on Term Loans
Interest on Working Capital loans
Interest paid to others

Bank charges

Total

(s @@ % /% in Lakh)

31* March 2018 31* March 2017

31 | 2018 31 | 2017
803.64 644.08

19.31 35.68

97.71 100.27

1.78 1.92

0.57 -

178.33 50.00
270.73 344.34

6.46 -

1,378.54 1,176.30

(W @@ ¥ /T in Lakh)

31* March 2018 31* March 2017

31 |T=X 2018 31 WX 2017
70.79 170.87
9,524.93 8,954.58
12.97 12.84

3.80 5.00

9,612.50 9,143.30
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(W @@ ¥ /T in Lakh)

Note -25 Other Expenses

31* March 2018

31* March 2017

feoqoft - 25 = = 31 |reT 2018 31 | 2017
HAAY T FREV Td T Maintenance & Repair of Machinery 7.74 7.05
qEAl T IR UF A Maintenance & Repair of Vehicles 21.92 10.26
‘H?Fﬁ q AT T A& Maintenance & Repair of Buildings & others 18.41 16.60
T A

IEEHCARCANCREY Directors Remuneration 35.71 24.89
Rl = g W= Directors Travelling Allowances 1.19 0.57
qMET T 98 T Traveling & Conveyance 34.03 24.44
Tertran Rent 4.07 2.18
WU T Rates & Taxes 3.41 3.21
Seh, TR Ud g Postage, telegram & telephone 6.61 6.99
ST TF oia A Printing & Stationery 8.46 7.48
FAEA UE ST Commission & Discount - -
T /A = Legal/ Consultancy Expenses 58.80 16.58
WIS oo Filing Fee - 0.24
[EEICERER B D) Advertisement & Publicity exp. 3.21 3.34
Faferean afoafd Medical Reimbursement 2.62 0.14
S, @t fuferen fagfd Medical reimbursement To MD 0.16 0.08
TfeRTT, e WS T AIRT Packing, forwarding & carriage outward 1.92 22.65
el Fieerr @ T o simemr Contribution for rent to MD 0.19 0.12
eI fAdereh & 3@ 999 Leave Salary & Pension Contribution for MD - 0.16
g Y3 A1 A

AR Entertainment 1.07 2.04
i dieameT = Sales Promotion exp. 1.40 0.93
e Subscription 0.72 0.78
s Insurance 0.74 0.92
TIIA TAooh Tuition Fees 0.97 -
fafae =1 Misc. Expenses 23.20 89.36
TMeT g afeder For 9 Bad & Doubtful Debtors & Advance written off - 53.06
YR S @ el T

dfewer s & forg wr@em Provision for doubtful debts 100.00 -
ot udigteht ot uReifSeh: Auditors remuneration

&) AT TAeTE ok & o a) for audit fee 0.65 0.75

) o9 @d & fog b) for out of pocket expenses 0.27 0.15

) T AT qAeTF H Yed  ¢) Tax Auditor's fee 0.10 -

) 3=ARe oal Weth =d  d) Internal Auditor's expenses 2.30 3.32 5.00 5.90
o uReufeal 1 fasit @ =1t Loss on sale of Fixed Assets 0.05 21.77
UERY &t et W e Loss on Sale of Stores 4.99 -
|ua fohan S @R G WUSR Consumable Stores 1.12 1.31
e & @ Warehousing Expenses 73.41 70.58
faga va gom Power & Fuel 1.77 3.05
festert Ta 9=t Electricity & Water 23.13 33.71
ESEOiIcED Handling Charges - 1.17
IRE Tk Testing Charges - 0.04
Sig TOTAL 444.34 431.64
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Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula
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Items Manufactured by the Corporation for the year ending 31.03.2018

feoquft-26 (T) 31.03.2018 H TN B At a9 # W g At awqe

(s @@ % /% in Lakh)

S.  Particulars Opening Production Transfer Sale Closing
No. Balance Balance
A SR IS I LT forent ERELL
. ATSR
Qty. Amt. Qty.  Amt. Qty. Amt. Qy.  Amt. Qty. Amt.
wEr afsr | B ) = afEn W= afsr wEr afen

1. Cattle & poultry 0.65 0.09 - - - - 0.65 0.09

Feed (Qty in M.T.)

YIER Va9

(=T @ T H)
2 Agricultural 5302.00 282 12200 11.71  2,600.00 052 12200 1842 2,703.00 2.30

Implements

(In Nos.)

HY T

(W #)
3 Pesticides / 3,08250 6.27  723.00 2.20 - - 1,244.00 329 244750 5.95

Insecticides Litr.

JEEraEE /

ERGEGIECEATE
Eﬁg Total 9.18 13.91 0.52 21.71 8.34
qd a9 Previous Year - 883 76.03 - 240 - 103.59 - 918
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Note - 26 (B) Statement showing Purchase & Sales of Goods for the year ending 31.03.2018
feoquft—26 (3ft) 31.03.2018 T T B AT AW H HA UG farcht dt TS aeqen o faawon

(s @@ % /% in Lakh)

Sr. No. Name of Items Opening Balance Purchase Sale Closing Balance
A aE B AW ARFRAF AUSR E ferent ERER
Qty. Amt. Qty. Amt. Qty. Amt. Qty. Amt.
AT RUED AT RUED AT RUED W afEr
1 HeAws Pesticides 2,271.69 - 5,783.00 26.90 - - -
T @I Less: Consumption - - -6,959.78 -33.60 - - -
HA FleAH Net Pesticides - 9.94 - - - - 1,094.91 3.23
2 W3TE POL 2,91,141.00 151.76  1,07,53,066.50 5,496.26  1,07,03,996.03 5551.86 3,29,898.74  190.04
3 I9F UF AR Engines & Motors 1 0.07 0 0 0 0 1.00 0.07
4 A (M) Seeds (in MT) - - 0 0 - - 0 0
5 I awQ Misc Items
HY ITHT Agri Implements 216.00 0.92 - - 7.00 0.03 209.00 0.88
DEI Threshers 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Aerferr foma Metallic Bins 2,239.00 43.09 3,951.00 84.70 4,077.00 114.52 1,906.00 43.31
Hea aEC (IARE)  Misc Items (Nilokheri) - - 160.00 5.76 160.00 1161 0 0
Iq-SE Sub-total - 44.00 - 90.46 - 126.15 4419
6 ﬁgj;h‘q (e F) Wheat Procurement 26,250.20 453.81 68,25,639.33 1,27,863.20  59,61,892.07  1,16,030.59 8,88,446.20 16,467.41
(in MT)
7  am/<Ew (Wew H)  Paddy/Rice (in MT) 587,436.01 981434  56,89488.37 10282327 354474961 10520514 532,739.05 9,545.27
Eﬂg Total 10,473.93 2,36,266.48 2,26,913.75 26,250.22
ad a9 Previous Year 15,851.38 2,23,831.92 2,38,888.97 10,473.93

maﬂgaﬁaﬁ?{ﬁ 88.12 TIRG UlclichaR T TTehs! & ohie U Depriciation on polycover and wooden crate has been
HoTeTa TRer frar T 21 included in the purchase of paddy and wheat 88.12

Lakh.
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Consumption statement of raw & packing material of Agricultural Implements

for the year ending 31.0.2018
feoquii-26 (W) 3103.2018 H TN B AT AW B forg HW ITHON & Hod A Ht @I 1 faaor

Note - 26 (C)

(s @@l % /% in Lakh)

S.No. Particulars Opening Purchase Total Consumption Closing
Balance Balance
%9 9. AR RIS i i | EISEN
HUSR
Qty.  Amt. Qty.  Amt. Qty. Amt. Qty. Amt. Qty. Amt.
wEn afar wEn afar /e afEn AT afar wEn afar
1. qwE et MS ANGLE 282.60 0.16 28260 0.16 28260 0.16
(fram. %) (inK.G)
2. TIAR. ¥Mc  HR SHEET 50.00 0.03 50.00 0.03 50.00 0.03
(fRam &) (nK.G)
3. vHEE U3 M.SROUND 15.00 0.01 15.00  0.01 15.00 0.01
(fram. %) (inK.G)
4, wagE Jd M.S CHANNEL 70.00 0.03 70.00  0.03 70.00 0.03
(fram. %)  (nK.G.)
5. AwE ®ic  MS Flate 592 0.20 592 020  355.00 009 237.00 0.11
(fram. %) (inK.G)
6. T &Ehd  TATA - - -
BLUESCOPE
7. 9 ACCESSORIES - 0.18 - 018 0.18
39 Sig Sub Total 1,009.60 0.61 1,009.60 0.61  355.00 0.09 654.60 0.52
fafaer =R SUNDRY STORES 0.95 0.95 0.02 0.93
S TOTAL 1,009.60 1.56 1,009.60 1.56  355.00 011 65460 1.44
ud a9 Previous Year  1,243.00 1.64 2,06350 1.19 3,306.50 2.84 2,296.90 1.28 1,009.60 1.56
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Note - 26 (D) Consumption Statement of Raw & Packing material of Pesticide for the
year ending 31.03.2018
oot —26 () 31.03.2018 T T B A Y & oI wHieTIIRl B IAEA A WIS B TS
aERit ot faawon
(s @@l % /% in Lakh)
Sr. No. Particulars Opening Purchase Auction = Consumption Closing
Stock Stock
A 4. faazor IRFRTH g e ECE EHREL
AUSR
Qty. Amt.  Qty. Amt.  Qty. Amt.  Qty. Amt  Qty. Amt
AT afst wem wfsr wen ot wen wfs wen ot
1. FARGAwE (&)  CHLOROPERIPHOS (T) 0.284  0.97 - - - 0284 097
(e F) (INM.T.)
2. FAMIEH et ISOPROTRONTECH — 0.300 1.20 - - - 0300 1.20
(e ¥) (INM.T)
3. SIAWM deeer DDVP TECH. 0.750 1.61 - - 075 161 -
(Fex ) (INLTR)
4. e 2o ANILOPHOS TECH 0.250 1.13 0 - 0 0.250 1.13
(e ¥) (INM.T)
5. ZeEew da-iighel ENDOSULPHAN TECH. 0300  0.65 0 . 0 0.300 0.65
(e #) (INM.T)
6. I OTHERS - 2197 - 4.99 - 032 - 16.66
Sie Total 1.884  27.52 - - - 499 075 1.93 1.134 20.59
tlﬁ aq Previous year 1.634 2591 2.75 9.06 - - 250 7.45 1.88 27.52
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Note - 26 (E) Consumption Statement of Raw & Packing material of Cattle & Poultry Feed
for the year ending 31.03.2018
femuii-26 (3) 31.03.2018 T AT B aTel aW & forg ugy SR e & wed A Ud UfeRa
A ot WU ot faagor
(s @@l % /% in Lakh)
Sr. No. Particulars Opening Purchase Consumption Closing
Balance Balance
wH 4. faazor RIS wd A EREN
AUSR
Qty. Amt. Qty. Amt. Qty. Amt. Qty. Amt.
AT RUED AT afar il B il I
1. =& = & (%) RICE BRAN (DE) 2677 026 - - 268 0.26
2. <m&Ed @it @ (@@) RICE BRAN Oil - -
3. @@ @it @a (%) MUSTARD CAKE (DE) 6.651 1.32 - - 6.65 1.32
4. ¥ MOLLASSES 151244 11.14 - - 15124 11.14
5 <A N AEK LIME STONE POWDER 21.988  0.58 - - 2199 058
ELCD SALT 17333 0.29 - - 1733 029
7. @e UREA 4460 024 - - 446 024
8. W&t MAIZE 18.711 2.85 - - 1871 285
9. S/ GICORMA - -
10. THTHAL M.M.C. - -
1. FUE O COTTON SEED - -
12. W A @ WHEAT BRAN 2004 023 - - 200 023
13, @TA RUMENSION 0207 147 - - 021 147
Sig Total 225.28 18.39 0 0 0 0 225.28 18.39
ad a9 Previous year 22528 18.39 0 0 0 0 225.28 18.39
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(s @@l & /% in Lakh)

Note -27 Additional Information as per Companies Act.

31% March 2018

31% March 2017

feroqoft - 27 wwoE Siftfe & MR sifaRaa ga | 31 W 2018 31 W 2017
®) AT W @ A. Expenditure on imports NIL NIL
(E.3ME.q. ) (CIF Value)
i) Shedr AT i) Raw material
i)y gaee va JfaRaa 9ot i) Components and Spare Parts
iii)‘l\_ﬁlﬁ H’E\lﬁf iii) Capital Goods
l?zr) fastt Hat @ I B. Earning of Foreign Exchange NIL NIL
i) Th.3IR 3R R @i i) Export of goods calculated on F.O.R. basis
AL TR 0T
ii) o SEETde SHE i) Royalty know-how professional consultation fee.
e
iii) SATST Ua o+ iii) Interest & dividend
iv) 3 I iv) Other Income
M) fast Hal | @A C. Expenditure on Foreign Currency NIL NIL
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froquit - 28 wwaftera wiidal w1 wWrerar

Note - 28: Related party Disclosures

1 3T aeEted aifdal e arer et &1 1. Other related parties with whom the Compan
y
r @ had transactions etc.
. Efer SﬁT T T RS feooft 11 l.  Associated and Joint Ventures : See Note 11
ii. AEcaqul ‘;IEF%I;? a0 ii. Key Management Personnel
St TR SATEE A Sh. Rakesh Daultabad Chairman
g‘[\" 'ﬂ%ﬂ' FHAR ﬁéﬁ Dr. Saket Kumar Director
it foorm fae =R R Sh. Vijay Singh Dahiya Director
o e e @ ICEEED Sh. Chander Shekhar Khare Director
ST ToReoT oRar arferan eue Smt. Kiran Lekha Walia Director
S B9 FER \CEEIED Sh. Harish Kumar Director
S IO AT §9T SEEED Sh. Shyam Lal Bansal Director
ot g FIAR 3T R Sh. Dev Kumar Sharma Director
Tt TR T T8t IEEEIED Sh. Balkar Singh Daholla  Director
st A2 Areq ga=T fHearen Sh. Rohit Yadav Managing Director
iii. HITART AT ASTQ Sta & T e & iii. Employees benefit plans Gratuity Fund Trust
B e i T with LIC
2. HI IR AU S & s FRIAR BT 2. Disclosure of transactions between the
Company and related parties and status of the
GRTETET 3 31.3.2018 <hi SIehtdl wht Rttt outstanding balances as on 31.3.2018
(¥0d @@ ® /% in Lakh)
Subsidiaries Key Employee
Associates & Manage- Trust
Joint Ventures ment
& others Personnel
eI el Hecaqut HAAL
Ud 9 Javereh T
3R 3=
I fam i. Investment 157.05 - -
(o ) T (Equity shares held by the
Tferadt IR, 3@ fewvi-n) Companies. See Note - 11)
ii. WEcayul Ys+eeh HAAt  ii. Remuneration to Key Management Personnel
W @ da
IREEED Directors 35.71
I Others -
iii. 3tar fapan I forern iii. Rent paid 0.19
iv. a9 B IR HATR iv. Contribution to employees benefit plans 93.5
T ASTIRA H NS during the year
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Note - 29 : Segment Reporting

ool - 29 : Raifda w@us

(¥ @ ¥ /% in Lakh)

Wheat Rice Others Total Total
'ﬂﬁ EIEK) Sl 31.3.2018 31.3.2017
Eﬁ) URfIEH @S LA A. Information about Primary
AR S WS Business Segment
1. WS ot 1. Segment Revenue
E) Eﬁ?;[ﬁ?ﬁ a. Domestic Sales 1,16,030.59 1,05,205.14 2,37,326.65 2,29,804.50 2,39,731.74
@) i o b. Export Sales - - - - -
:rr) I I c. Other Income - - 223.46 223.46 351.96
el ST Total Revenue 1,16,030.59 1,05,205.14 2,37,550.11 2,30,027.96 2,40,083.69
2) s aRum 2. Segment Result
e 3fe Ud e Profit before interest etc. - - - 7,550.19 9056.53
9 d o & taxation
®) 3Mer R & Interest paid - - - 9,612.50 9143.38
@) wAUH & oy qEue b. Provision for taxation - - - 123.69 180.70
I &t =g Prior period expenses - - - 744.37 -
3.) HUAU D o€ A /B 3. Profit/Loss after taxation - - - -2,930.36 -267.46
4.) IA 4. Other information
) @us ] a. Segment Assets - - - 80,576.49  49884.93
Q) w@ve Al b. Segment Liability - - - 95,543.61 61921.69
R c. Depreciation - - - 1,112.98 922.80
'{H) WUS gl B. Secondary Segment Information
(ﬁ'lﬁﬁl?ﬁ ‘(H‘TS') (Geographical Segment)
1) ST @WUs 1. Segment Revenue
®) WRA A a. Within India 1,16,030.59 1,05,205.14 2,37,326.65 2,29,804.50 2,39,731.74
W) R ¥ T b. Outside India - - - - -
) I I c. Other Income - - 223.46 223.46 351.96
hel ST Total Revenue 1,16,030.59 1,05,205.14 2,37,550.11 2,30,027.96 2,40,083.69
2.) w@vg yRafaafan 2. Segment Assets
®) WRT A a. Within India - - - 81,532.41 50650.68
W) ¥R ¥ G b. Outside India - - - - -
el aRafafa Total Assets - - - 81,53241  50650.68
3.) [ 13 1. Capital Expenditure
&) WRa A a. Within India - - - 5614.26  5604.73
W) ¥R ¥ G b. Outside India - - - - -
Easl ‘Q\Fﬁ'ﬂﬁ qa Total Capital Expenditure - - - 5614.26 5604.73
feroquft Notes:

S T () W e, i ST, e, ag @ R ik vnhierE 9
T T IR AR ok IS & N et faIeht Toted o haret 3.73% 8 3K I
Tt 5t Iar Y fRsht A g Tae ot T @ R g8 R | e e 17 @
T 27 & IR, U AT A Hforh @S i 7ok RAE ama @8 & &9 T
TEAT ST TEY W R ¥ SHeR ot @t W@ & el Ao & 10% AT
siferen B = foey o ¥ o & et o W ¥ 96.27 A Tord Y e
1 okt & 21 Tafor, i W 17 W SfectRad TeRe et (R TR AR S e B
fafrrtorerat sersal g il forg T wyem, dere TE SREEEES SR
B I it skt ol 8T s Tea (3 F e R TR R

s aRewa % e aRewafar s = TRewtar M € | @vs ast %
Al grafer, SteT Srafer, Te] IAAIY 3 I ;A B |

1.

Segment Revenue (others) includes sale of pesticides, agriculture implements,
POL, metallic bins and incidental charges recoverable from FCI which is only
3.73% of the total sales revenue and the balance sales was on account of sale of
agricultural produce i.e., sale of wheat and rice. As per para 27 of the Accounting
Standard 17, A business or geographical segment should be identified as a
reportable segment only if its revenue from sales is 10% or more of the total
revenue of all the segments. In the current financial year, out of the total revenue
of the Corporation, 96.27% revenue is from sale of agricultural produce. Hence,
disclosures mentioned in the Accounting Standard 17 are not applicable on the
Corporation.

The sale of cattle feed, pesticides and insecticides and agriculture implements
manufactured by the manufacturing units are also included in the segment
revenue (others).

Segment Assets include fixed assets and current assets. Segment liabilities
include long term, short term and current liabilities and provisions.




ool - 30 = fewoft
®) IMHIEHh T AR &l 2: -

i)

foet = fFuieor &t T 1981-82 & Ao = 8.70
AR T (8.70 ARG €9 ) 3Tt A Tl B |

iii) SATIR S A TfoRa N S Y TS ok IRET ST SR

187 oG T, (1.62 TR T9A O UG sRamwn I
A § 9T A 3 0.25 TRG &9 Tt o fasmr &
e ¥ ) (0.25 A TR ) B |

iv) frefor af 2010-11 ¥ 2017-18 & fow smER

v)

Frar / et fafee faieor / stiiererat Wity =&
qHe dfed 8 | o fReior ve 3T & R afe
hIg AR AT e Qi 98 JAHEaa e |

a3 Hiee gfHe o ad 2015 - 16 T o fasht o Fremor
B I B /S oS gie Ft o af 2016 - 17 & faght
T Frefeor @iffea 2 1 fa<ia a9 2007-08 & s
e 2 | wffaa R /ewes /Reet goaife & aer
Td MU & FHRU AT FF ARFT Fa & 98
sffEea 2 |

vi) SRamT FoR SR M R qUSRY & oRd | AT T

1.88 IRG T9Y & WA o1 faamer™de B9 & &R ol
AT | VAT A TS |

vii) SRaroT I faem TiftreeT grT wEeTe W i S afE

T A A I T HROT A IS A S 29.68 ARG
TR foarEmeg Ol B & FRO R el A
AR e} T AT |

@) TASEA (SRTifohen AR ) & AR ST afFe

HiST TR H ITNT T §Y 998 IS AT &
TEA 31.03.2018 Tl 97.71 ARG T HI AR T M
BTeAieh, M 3 arafdes A & SR W 52.73
ARG T S WL T ST fSha 1m o 3R 44.98 T
T A A H 3 EIRA (e qer 8 ) M & q5d
AT (T I=AE) & w A faamn @ am

TASEE (Sifehen AedieheT) & STER AT I
HieT T[T T ITANT T Y 98 TR AREFT
ST & T8 31.03.2018 Tl 1.78 IS T &Y ATH 34
R TN, R ERT aRdfden ST & STER W 40.77
ARG TG Y I AT ST fham T o 3R 1.38 TS
T ! A A A 3T IARIRAT (Al T 8) WY &
TEd <l (ST AHSFIT) & € A fazaman @ =m

Note - 30: Other Notes

Vi.

Contingent liability not provided for:-

In respect of appeal against the Sales Tax
Assessment for the assessment year 1981-82,
%8.701lakh. (¥ 8.70lakh.)

Bank Guarantees issued in normal course of
business and outstanding ¥ 1.87 lakh (X 1.62 lakh in
favour of Punjab & Haryana High Court and % 0.25
lakh in favour of Sales Tax Department) (¥ 0.25
lakh).

Income Tax assessment/appeals for assessment
years 2010-11 to 2017-18 are pending before
different assessing/appellant authorities. Additional
liability if any towards pending assessment and
appeals are not ascertainable.

The sales tax assessments to all the field units up to
2015-16 are complete. Assessments for the
financial year 2016-17 of some of the units are
pending. Appeal for the financial year 2007-08 is
pending. Additional liability if any towards pending
assessment/ documentations/revision of return etc.
is not ascertainable

An amount of ¥ 1.88 lakh demanded by Haryana
Warehousing Corporation on account of storage
charges being disputed has not been accounted for
in the books of accounts and the same is pending
since 1999.

An amount of ¥ 29.68 lakh demanded by Haryana
Urban Development Authority on account of interest
on delayed payments of land at Shahabad has not
been accounted for in the books of accounts being
the disputed amount and the same is pending since
2000.

As per the LIC (Actuarial Valuation) using the
projected unit credit method an amount of % 97.71
lakh was payable as on 31.03.2018 under the Group
Gratuity Scheme. However, a sum of % 52.73 lakh
was paid by the Corporation on actual payment
basis and the balance amount of ¥ 44.98 was shown
as liability (gratuity payable) under the head other
liabilities (Note No. 8).

As per the LIC (Actuarial Valuation) using the
projected unit credit method an amount of ¥ 1.78
crore was payable as on 31.03.2018 under the
Group Leave Encashment Scheme. However, a
sum of ¥ 40.77 lakh was paid by the Corporation on
actual payment basis and the balance amount of
1.38 crore was shown as liability (leave encashment
payable) under the head other liabilities (Note No.
8).
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Raw material also includes packing material.

Cashin hand & bank balances includes draftin hand
issued for more than six months.

Contribution towards House rent for Government
Houses provided by the Govt. to its employees who
are on deputation with the Company have been
accounted for on payment basis.

A sum of ¥ 5.50 lakh (¥ 5.50 lakh) on account of
shortages and sale under investigation which had
been written off and charged to profit and loss
account during the year 1989-90 and against whom
inquiries and court cases have been pending, shall
be treated as income of that year in which the
recoveries are effected.

A sum of ¥ 40.77 lakh (Z 40.77 lakh) on account of
shortages under investigation which had been
written off and charged to profit and loss account
during the year 1999-2000 and against whom court
cases and inquiries have been pending, shall be
treated as income of that year in which the
recoveries are effected. Out of which an amount of
Rs.40.40lakh had been settled in the earlier years.

A sum of ¥ 139.30 lakh on account of shortages
under investigation on account of less gain etc. on
sale of wheat to Food Corporation of India had been
written off and charged to profit and loss account
during the year 2003-04 and against whom court
cases and inquiries have been pending, the same
shall be treated as income of that year in which the
recoveries are effected. Out of which an amount of ¥
123.34 lakh had already been settled in the earlier
years.

4570.480 MT wheat stock for the crop year 2002-03,
2003-04 and 2004-05 amounting to ¥ 174.02 lakh
approx. found short during the year 2006-07 and the
same had been reduced from the closing stock of
wheat in the previous years. The same shall be
treated as income of that year in which the
recoveries are effected after investigation of the
matter.

An amount of ¥ 423.89 lakh stands recoverable from
the employees/ ex-employees due to shortages
found in the wheat stock and the same was treated
asincome during the year 2004-05 and 2005-06 and
the same had been provided for and charged to
Profit & Loss Account during the year 2006-07
against whom inquiries are pending, the same shall
be treated as income of that year in which recoveries
are effected.

An amount of ¥ 198.66 lakh stands recoverable from
the employees/ ex-employees due to shortages /
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less gain found in the wheat stock and the same was
treated as income during the year 2007-08 and the
same had also been provided for and charged to
Profit & Loss Account during the year 2007-08. The
same shall be treated as income of that year in
which recoveries are affected after investigation of
the matter.

Amount deducted/withheld from the labour
contractors on account of Provident Fund shall be
deposited with the appropriate authorities by the
contractors after the allotment of separate account
by the Provident Fund Authorities for which action is
being initiated by them.

During 2017-18, Revenue from Operations (Note
18) includes % 221235.74 lakh on account of
procurement activity of food grains which consists of
almost 96.27 per cent of overall revenue. However,
in the Board of Directors meeting held on 18.12.17, it
was decided that due to severe shortage of regular
staff no procurement of food grains be made in
future.

During the financial year 2007-08, the Company had
received 33 Nos. of computers, 17 Nos. of Printers
and 16 Nos. of UPS from the Food Corporation of
India free of cost under the IISFM Project. The value
of these computers, Printers and UPS has not been
accounted for in the books of accounts as it is not
clear whether the title of these computers / Printers /
UPS is with the Company or with the Food
Corporation of India.

Based on the information available with the
company, the balance due to Micro & small
enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act 2006
is Nil. Further, no interest during the year has been
paid or payable under the terms of the MSMED Act
2006.

The amount written off on wooden crates / poly
covers @ 25% of the cost comes to ¥ 88.12 lakh
(¥ 741.98 lakh).

During physical verification of Farmer Service
Centre, Pipli for the year ending 31.03.2013,
Shortages of gunny bales amounting to ¥ 328.42
lakh were found and the same had been accounted
for under the head Shortages under Investigation.
The Corporation had lodged FIR against the official
at fault and action to file the recovery case in the
Court is under process and no provision has been
made as the matteris sub-judice.

53273.90 MT closing stocks includes Stock of
13325.36 MT of paddy/rice for the Year 2012-13,
2013-14, 2014-15, 2015-16 and 2016-17 which is
lying with Rice Millers. During the Financial Year
2015-16, sale of rice amounting to ¥ 2603.52 Lakh
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has been booked on account of 11026.07 MT rice
for the crop year 2013-14 and 2014-15. The
Corporation had initiated necessary action against
the rice millers who failed to deliver the rice to the
FCI.

Prior period expenses of ¥ 744.37 lakhs pertain to
VAT Assessment of FSC Pipli for the AY 2013-14
and 2014-15 and FSC Ambala for the AY 2017-18.
This amount includes tax component of ¥ 361.54
Lakhs, Interest & Penality of ¥ 340.40 Lakhs and
Depreciation on Roads 0f¥42.30 Lakhs.

During the year the sales are inclusive of excise duty
(where ever applicable). However, it has no effect on
profitability of the Company.

The Company has been making the payments of
service tax GST as required under the Act. As
regard transportation of food grains of state
government approves the rates of the transporters
in the district through a committee. The company
has been making the payment of service tax as
claimed by the transporters in the bills.

Additional information required under the
Companies Act has been given in Note -26.

Previous year figures have been re-casted and
regrouped where-ever necessary to make them
comparable with those of current year.

Previous year figures have been shown in brackets.

The figures have been rounded off to the nearest
Zinlakh.

SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES

Accounting Convention

The accounts of the Company are prepared under
the historical cost conventions and on the basis of
going concern. All the expenses and incomes to the
extent considered payable and recoverable
respectively, under stated otherwise have been
accounted for on mercantile basis

Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets are stated at cost less depreciation.
Direct costs are capitalized till the assets are ready
to put to use. This cost also includes financial cost
relating to specific borrowings attributing to fixed
assets when an asset is scrapped or otherwise
disposed off the cost and related depreciation are
taken out of the books and resultant profit or loss if
any is reflected in Profit & Loss Account.
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Depreciation

Depreciation has been provided on straight line
method as per Companies Act, 2013. Assets costing
up-to ¥ 5000/- each are fully depreciated in the year
of acquisition

Inventories Valuation

The items of inventories are valued at lower of cost
or estimated realizable value. Cost of Raw Material,
Stores & Spares, Loose tools and Fertilizer is taken
on FIFO Basis. Cost of Wheat, Paddy/Rice & Bajra
is determined at Market support price plus
appropriate expenses incurred to bring the stocks at
the present location. Work in Progress is valued at
Raw Material cost plus appropriate portion of labour
and overheads. Cost of finished goods includes
Raw material & appropriate portion of
manufacturing overheads, material in transit is
valued at cost. Scrap, if any at the year-end does not
form part of closing inventory.

Revenue Recognition

Sales are recognized at the time of dispatch to
customer and include excise duty, if any
Enhancement in Incidentals, bardana, interest and
storage charges by Food Corporation of India on
account of wheat/ rice sold to them is accounted for
on the basis of letter received from Food
Corporation of India.

The Company has been appointed as a
procurement agency for wheat/paddy/ bajra by the
State Government. These stocks are delivered to
Food Corporation of India as per the rates already
decided by the Government of India which includes
interest, custody and maintenance charges and
carry over charges etc. These expenses have
already been incurred by the Company during the
year on behalf of Government of India. Since these
costs are recoverable from Food Corporation of
India at the time of delivery of these stocks and
therefore the recovery of these costs are
measurable and certain from Food Corporation of
India

Taxes onlncome

Current tax is the tax payable for the period as
determined as per the provision of Income Tax
Act, 1961.

The provision for deferred tax has been made in
accordance with Accounting Standard-22
“Accounting for taxes on income” issued by Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAIl) and
quantified by using tax rates and law that have been
enacted or substantively enacted as on the Balance
Sheet date.
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Investments
Investments have been shown at cost.

Employees benefits
Defined Contribution Plan

Company contribution paid/payble during the year
towards Provident Fund scheme is charged to Profit
& LossAccount.

Defined Benefit Plan

1. Gratuity and Leave Encashment liability is covered
by the master policy of Life Insurance Corporation of
India underirrevocable trust.

The Company's liabilities towards employee
gratuity & leave encashment is determined by LIC
(Actuarial Valuation) respectively using the
projected unit credit method.

o oFEl S BEeT I S T8t AT W 2 3 2. The accounting policies not specifically referred
' 5 TN ¥ ’ above are consistent with generally accepted
_E”E"[ I c AT | accounting practices.
i) wha ol Tkt @ 0T AR TIfeT STER TR i. Sale of Scrap is accounted for on actual receipt
TR basis.
ii) S R AL T oA AN @A AT AR ii. Insurance and printing stationary expenses are
MURWHI TS E | accounted for on cash basis.
iii) HEIRA Ry I HON W =S A iii. The interest on loans given to employees is
Tt It MR WA TS 2 | being accounted for on actual receipt basis.
iv) Ul & HHIRA! el TEehTel AT RAE il 0T iv. Leave Travel Concession to the employees of
e SMUR WA TS 2 | the Company are accounted for on cash basis.
B/ Sd/- &/ Sd/- B&/ Sd/- B/ Sd/- B/ Sd/-
(e fig)  (TowR g @icn) (7w oe d9a) (AR aea, eRige) (W@ Seaes)
(Hardeep Singh) (Balkar Singh Daholla) (Shyam Lal Bansal) (Rohit Yadav, HCS) (Rakesh Daultabad)
qRes o iferst [EEHED [BED PER) s
Sr. Accounts Officer Director Director Managing Director Chairman
TR 39 fafy &t Rad & sEr As per our report of even date
wHo: g9 A9 - TARged For SANJAY DEEP & ASSOCIATES
e SRaehR CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(T[%R%Am:r o YHIRTA 015951 Q:r) (Registration No. FRN 015951 N)
B/ - Sd/-
(8T, s FER) (C.A. Ashok Kumar)
HARMER Partner
H3® 9. 096039 M.No. 096039

T/Place : 9=lehel/Panchkula
faih/Date : 8-5-21
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Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula
Ramn S Iu fFam ifva, g
Balance Sheet Abstract and Company's General Business Profile
AT — I IR 3R HU & AT HRISR gAid
YSTiehTuT ST

Registration Details

YolleheoT 9
Registration No, LOL3[1[2[1]9 [H[R[1[9]e[7[s[G]c|of 4 1] o] 8]0]
T I : RERRE]
State Code (Re?fer Code List 1) Balance Sheet | 3D!H: | Sk!jhl IY!f |
. oY o SR Yahiad 9oft (W9 ol #) fm W
Capital raised during the year (X in Lakh) (Amount in Lakh)
e Jiferer e
Public Issue T[A Rights Issue *AA
HEEEREREEE HEEEEERRENEER
g fw Aty e
Bonus Issue xqA Private Placement I
HEEEREREEE HEEEEERRENER
1. ffer & |@usor va fafiem &6t Rafa (@7 arat #)
Position of Mobilization and Deployment of Funds (% in Lakh)
HA Y o aResafear
Total Liabilities Total Assets
e = == gad qett FRfET v SR
Sources of Funds: Paid up Capital Reserves & Surplus
LL T LT[ [afr]e] HEEEEEREEN
e = JERTEE 0T
Secured Loans Unsecured Loans
HEERREECEEH HEEEEEREEN
RIGEEEIN -1 TG
Current Liabilities Non-Current Liabilities
‘ HEREREEERE LI T LT [sf2]r]
fAftml &1 FamEam e Rer Resafar R
Application of Funds: Net Fixed Assets Investment
HEEEEREEDNR HEREERENEH
e aResatcrat -] aREFfaat
Current Assets Non-Current Assets
LIT LT [740fo]8] LIET LT [ifoft]o]
| B
Accumulated Losses
HEEEREEEDR
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IV. &9t ot e (w@s arat %)
Performance of Company (F in Lakh)

el el =

Turnover Total Expenditure

LI [ [23]ofo[2[s] HEEREEEREDN

T g4 oA /BT X IIAT A /BT

Profit/Loss Before Tax Profit/Loss After Tax

+/- +/-

LIJLL LT fegsfolzf [LA-JLL T 1T [[2[9[3]0]
gf IR 3o & | SIEIE

Earning per share in < Dividend

HEEEEEEEEE [T I-[]

V. U @ i A SR /Haisl o A AW (FifRE I @ 5iar)

Generic Names of Three Principal Products/Services of Company (as per monetary terms)

HIHC 9. Item Code No. 1T
(3mE & &t we)  (ITC Code) -
JHlE <hl d 'h%;
Product
TeraRor Description WHEAT
REETH Item Code No. 71—
(3 & & we) (ITC Code)
JAle <hl Prod
roduct
faawor Description RITICIE
REE T Item Code No. 1T
(31 & @ o) (ITC Code)
JMlE <hl d -
Product
IEEL Description PIEJTIRIOl L
&=/ Sd/- &1/ Sd/- &1/ Sd/- &=/ Sd/- &1/ Sd/-
(s f&E) (SR i <@ien) (7™ e S ) (Afza area, gorig) (T FeraraTe )
(Hardeep Singh) (Balkar Singh Daholla) (Shyam Lal Bansal) (Rohit Yadav, HCS) (Rakesh Daultabad)
o SRR JEEEiED IECEIED e R e
Sr. Accounts Officer Director Director Managing Director Chairman
T T ff & Raid & R As per our report of even date
FHl: T A9 TS vARed For SANJAY DEEP & ASSOCIATES
TS AEER CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(tﬁ@\m:r o YHIARTT 015951 TT) (Registration No. FRN 015951 N)
B/ - Sd/-
(B, 3w FR) (C.A. Ashok Kumar)
Partner
| €. 096039 M.No. 096039

TH/Place : 9=el/Panchkula
fe=ish/Date : 28.5.2021
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